AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, JUNE 14, 2021
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

Conference Line call: 1 (415) 655-0001 and
when prompted type access code: 126 210 9951 #
OR
Live Videostream: htip://www.cityofkingsville.com/webex

. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
APPRQVED BY:
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate) /ﬂ;//

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S
) Mark McLaughlwf""
Regular Meeting-May 24, 2021 City Manager

*AUDIENCE AND PRESENTER SOCIAL DISTANCING

AND PUBLIC TESTIMONY AND PUBLIC HEARING INPUT

AT PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION. To

reduce the chance of COVID-19 transmission, public meetings will be held in a
manner intended to separate, to the maximum practical extent, audience and
presenters from personal contact with members of Community, City Staff, and City
Commission. Public testimony and public hearing input for Public Comment and all
items on the agenda at public meetings of the City Commission shall be provided in
written format and presented to the City Secretary and/or designee prior to the start
of each meeting of the City Commission. This testimony and/or public input shall be
in accordance with the City Secretary’s instructions, which shall be posted on the
City Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin board at City Hall and on the City website
and allow for electronic submission. The written public testimony shall be provided
to members of the City Commission prior to voting on measures for that meeting.
Written testimony shall be limited in accordance with the City Secretary
requirements and shall be placed into the record of each meeting. This written
testimony shall serve as the required public testimony pursuant to Texas
Government Code section 551.007 and shall constitute a public hearing for purposes
of any public hearing requirement under law. The meeting may be held telephonically
or via videoconference; and, if so conducted, the public may participate remotely by

Page 10f4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JUNE 14, 2021



following the instructions of the City Secretary which would be posted on the City
Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin at City Hall and on the City website.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public Hearing on a request for a Special Use Permit for Light Manufacturing
Processes which does not emit detectable dust, odor, fumes, or gas beyond the
boundary of the property or noises above the ambient level and is not classified as
hazardous use (Recycling Center) at 4™, Block 2, Lot 1-3, also known as 708 South 6"
Street, Kingsville, Texas. Saul Figueroa, applicant; Ronald Ripps, owner. (in C4
Commercial District) (Director of Planning & Development Services).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly
Financial Reports, Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update,
Police & Fire Reports; Streets Update; Public Works, Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration ~Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.®
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT_MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Page20f4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JUNE 14, 2021



1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget to accept and expend grant funds from Coastal Bend Regional Advisory
Council (CBRAC) for Fire Department medical equipment and supplies. (Fire Chief).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget to cover the computer and software for the additional engineering staff.
(City Engineer).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VL. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

3. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by granting
a Special Use Permit for Light Manufacturing Processes which does not emit detectable
dust, odor, fumes, or gas beyond the boundary of the property or noises above the
ambient level and is not classified as hazardous use (Recycling Center) at 4", Block 2,
Lot 1-3, also known as 708 South 6" Street, Kingsville, Texas; amending the
comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive
plan; providing for publication. (in C4 Commercial District) (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

4. Consider a resolution authorizing participation in Bulletproof Vest Partnership
Program FY2021 with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, Justice
Assistance Grant (JAG) for bulletproof vests for the Kingsville Police department,
authorizing the Chief of Police to act on the City’s behalf with such program. (Police
Chief).

5. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget
to expend grant funds from BJA-2021 Southwest Border Rural and Tribal Assistance
Program for (2) automated license plate packages and a rapiscan detection unit. (Police
Chief).

6. Consider a resolution accepting funding from the Texas General Land Office,
Community Development Block Grant, Disaster Recovery-Mitigation Program for
citywide drainage system improvements. (City Engineer).

7. Consider a resolution accepting funding from the Texas General Land Office,
Community Development Block Grant, Disaster Recovery-Mitigation Program for
citywide wastewater collection system improvements. (City Engineer).

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget
to transfer cash match funds on the (4) Texas Water Development Board projects and
the (2) Texas General Land Office grants for city-wide wastewater collection system &
drainage system improvements. (City Engineer).

9. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas Government Code,
Consultation with Attorney Exception, the City Commission shall convene in executive
session to seek legal advice from the City Attorney regarding a matter in which the duty
of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter. (City
Attorney).

10. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute the February 2021
Storm Recovery Agreement with Gexa Energy. (City Attorney).

Page3of4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JUNE 14, 2021



11. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.074, of the Texas Open Meetings Act,
the Personnel Exception, the City Commission shall convene in executive session to
deliberate the evaluation & duties of the City Manager. (Mayor Fugate).

12. Consider action on City Manager contract compensation sections. (Mayor Fugate).
Vil. Adjournment.

- No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

% No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Community Room are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board located at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

June 10, 2021 at 3:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding
the schedule time of said meeting.

oo Nalaauele,
Mary Valenzuela, TRFMC, CMC, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA -~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JUNE 14, 2021




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



MAY 24, 2021

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, MAY 24, 2021 IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Edna Lopez, Commissioner

CITY COMMISSION ABSENT:

Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, IT Manager

Derek Williams, IT

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Rudy Mora, Engineer

Nicholas Daniels, Building Official
Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services
Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

STAFF PRESENT VIA CONFERENCE CALL OR VIDEO STREAM

Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. with all four Commission members present.
Commissioner Torres absent from this meeting.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

Regular Meeting — May 10, 2021

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the minutes of May 10, 2021, as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate voting "FOR".

“*AUDIENCE AND PRESENTER SOCIAL DISTANCING AND PUBLIC TESTIMONY
AND PUBLIC HEARING INPUT AT PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION.
To reduce the chance of COVID-19 transmission, public meetings will be held in a
manner intended to separate, to the maximum practical extent, audience and
presenters from personal contact with members of Community, City Staff, and City
Commission. Public testimony and public hearing input for Public Comment and all
items on the agenda at public meetings of the City Commission shall be provided in
Page 1 of 15 - MAY 24, 2021




written format and presented to the City Secretary and/or designee prior to the start
of each meeting of the City Commission. This testimony and/or public input shall be
in accordance with the City Secretary’s instructions, which shall be posted on the
City Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin board at City Hall and on the City website
and allow for electronic submission. The written public testimony shall be provided
to members of the City Commission prior to voting on measures for that meeting.
Written testimony shall be limited in accordance with the City Secretary
requirements and shall be placed into the record of each meeting. This written
testimony shall serve as the required public testimony pursuant to Texas
Government Code section 551.007 and shall constitute a public hearing for purposes
of any public hearing requirement under law. The meeting may be held telephonically
or via videoconference; and, if so conducted, the public may participate remotely by
following the instructions of the City Secretary which would be posted on the City
Secretary’s outdoor public bulletin at City Hall and on the City website.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public hearing reqgarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
627 E. Ave. D, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:02 P.M.

Mr. Nicholas Daniels, Building Official reported that the structure is an attractive
nuisance to children and is a harbor for vagrants, criminals, and immoral people. There
is evidence of roach, rat, mouse, and other vermin found within the property. The
structure has an uncovered roof and graffiti. The overall condition is to be found in a
severe and hazardous state of disrepair and it is unsecured and dangerous allowing
easy access to animals, vagrants, and criminal activity.

Mayor Fugate asked if the property owner has contacted staff since receiving notices.
Mr. Daniels responded that no contact has been received from the property owner.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so now with a five-minute time limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by City Commission.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:05 P.M.

Mayor Fugate commented that it is his understanding from staff, that public hearing #3
and public hearing #4 will not be heard during tonight’s meeting.

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney responded that this was correct.

2. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
201 S. US Hwy 77 Bypass, Kingsville, Texas. {(Director of Planning & Development
Services.

Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:05 P.M.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so now with a five-minute time limit. Additional time cannot

be extended by City Commission.

Mr. Daniels commented that this public hearing is for the dilapidated structure located
at 201 S. US Hwy 77 Bypass. He further commented that the concern he has the lack
of maintenance with the canopy. He is concerned that it may become a wind-blown
debris hazard as we are in a high wind area. He further stated that there are significant
failures to the canopy and the structure of the post. Daniels further stated that the
building appears to be in somewhat a structurally sound manner, although his concern
is the awning. With him not having plans or destructive testing to see how it is attached
to the building and what type of damage it would post to the building if the awning is to

Page 2 of 15 - MAY 24, 2021



be removed. This location also attracts nuisance to children and may become a harbor
for vagrants, criminals, and immoral people. There is evidence of roach, rat, mouse,
and other vermin found. The structure has an uncovered roof and graffiti.

Mayor Fugate asked if the property owner has contacted staff since receiving notices.

Mr. Daniels responded that no contact has been received from the property owner. He
further commented that this property has been without utilities since 2017.

Mayor Fugate and Commissioner Alvarez commented that the property is also behind
on taxes.

Ms. Alvarez commented that the first time this property was inspected it was behind on
taxes but has recently become current.

Mayor Fugate commented that the city has never condemned a gas station and asked
what happens to the underground fuel tanks.

Ms. Alvarez responded that since they are below ground, the city would not be doing
anything concerning the fuel tanks. She also stated that the green cards (certified letter
cards) were signed for by someone at the property owner's address, so they did receive
notice of this action.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:08 P.M.

3. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
816 S. 2" Street, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development

Services).

No discussion or action was taken on this condemnation.

4. Public hearing reqarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
311 S. 14" Street, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development

Services).

No discussion or action was taken on this condemnation.

5. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at
123 N. 2" Street, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development

Services).
Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:08 P.M.

Mr. Daniels commented that staff has been in contact with the owner of this property.
The owner has made a down payment with the City to remediate the issue (voluntary
demolition) and remove the structure. Daniels further commented that the issue is that
the owners recently made it aware that he would like to keep an accessory structure
onsite. The accessory structure currently appears to be structurally sound. Daniels
further stated that the issue with having an accessory structure without a main structure,
will violate the city ordinance as well as not having plans for the immediate construction
of the main structure. Mr. Daniels commented that he hesitates to allow to leave a
singular accessory structure.

Mayor Fugate commented that if he heard correctly, it cannot be done as it would violate
our city ordinance. Mr. Daniels responded that this was correct, it would violate the
ordinance and he would not want to set precedence then it would require an ordinance
amendment. Mayor Fugate commented that staff will not have to.

Commissioner Lopez asked what is the accessory structure that is located on the
property?

Mr. Daniels responded that it is a shed and a carport that is attached and are removed
from the main structure.

Page 3 of 15 - MAY 24, 2021



Commissioner Hinojosa asked if the main house is what is in bad shape. Mr. Daniels
responded yes.

Mr. Eliseo Cuellar, 123 N. 2" Street commented that the main structure is at the point
where it may need to be demolished. He stated that he has had several individuals that
they can come up with plans to fix it, but it will cost quite a bit. He further commented
that he would like to keep the carport as it is on a concrete foundation, and it is a pipe
structure. It is not a danger to anyone and will not be blown away as it has been there
for over 50 years. It may need some minor repairs such as a few shingles on the roof.

Mayor Fugate asked Mr. Cuellar what he would do with the carport.

Mr. Cuellar responded that he has a lady that has a plan and would come down and fix
it. He further stated that his understanding, when he first started this, the first time he
was contacted he went down about a month after he received the sticker on the
building, and he asked what he could do, and they told him that he needed a permit.
He further asked what type of permit he needed. He further stated that he mentioned
that his son was going to be staying at this location and making some repairs but was
told no and no work could be done until a permit is issued. He also stated that he was
also told that he could not work on the structure until it is inspected; this was in June or
July that he was told this. Cuellar stated that at this point he did not do anything to the
structure. Sometime in November or December when he received another letter from
the city, he then indicated to staff that he was considering doing some work on the
structure, but it had been since August, September, October, and November that he
had not done anything on the structure because he was told that he could be fined. He
further stated that the way he understood it, as he heard a while ago, is that the plans
are not an immediate deal. He stated that he can give the city the plans and start
constructing whenever he gets the material, from what he understood was said a while
ago. He stated that the idea was that he did not understand as he thought it was
immediate then he was asked how long of a timeframe he needed. He stated that as
he has never done this, he is not aware of how much time is needed. He commented
that the only reason he is here is for the carport. He further commented that he could
look into the VA for loans to build a home on this property or look for a grant through
the government. He stated that he can do a lot of things but will need some time.

Mayor Fugate commented that the city has individuals come in all the time when it
comes to these condemnations that say they need more time. Fugate further
commented that he has received several complaints from the neighbors about this
structure. This structure devalues the neighbor’s property, and it is a safety issue for
them. He further commented that this house did not get in this condition overnight, it is
in terrible shape and will cost a lot of money to bring it back to code. He further asked
why the city should wait any longer.

Mr. Cuellar stated that as he mentioned he was under the impression that he had to
come up with plans and immediately begin the repairs.

Mayor Fugate commented that if you own property in Kingsville, you must maintain it.
If it is not maintained the city will have to do something about it, and it has gotten to that
point. Mayor Fugate further commented that as Mr. Cuellar is his friend and have known
each other for quite some time, worked together at the Courthouse, and he hates doing
this.

Mr. Cuellar commented that he is embarrassed about this.
Mayor Fugate asked Mr. Cuellar how much more time he needs to get something done.

Mr. Cuellar responded that he needs to speak with the lady that has the plans and can
get people to come down and fix it.

Mayor Fugate asked who is the lady that is going to fix it?
Page 4 of 15 - MAY 24, 2021



Mr. Cuellar responded that the lady is a relative of his ex-daughter-in-law. He said that
he was told that she would come down and put some money down and do work on it,
but he does not know what plans, and only she knows as she has fixed houses before.

Commissioner Alvarez asked that when it comes to demolition of properties there is a
cost involved that the owner must pay.

Ms. Alvarez commented that it is a good question, and she will explain it when we get
to the action item of it.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so now with a five-minute time limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by City Commission.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:18 P.M.

lil. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly
Financial Reports, Ultilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update,
Police & Fire Reports; Streets Update; Public Works;, Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. McLaughlin commented that the city has been awarded the Community Development
Block Grant from the General Land Office for $36 million. This will pay for five of the nine
drainage projects. The city received or will be indebted to pay a portion of a loan, but the
total amounts that the city has received are more than $50 million this year. The first one
will be $6.5 million which is the Texas Water Development Board Grant loan where we
received 43% grant 57% of the remainder in a loan which will cost the city $112,000 per
year for the next 30 years. This will get the first four drainage projects done. The city also
received the General Land Office Grant for the 2016 floods for $7.2 million, this will work
on sewer lines, lift stations, build of the new lift station and work on the sewer plants and
a lot of manholes. The city also received a $36 million grant to finish the other five drainage
projects. The Kimley Horn Study that was done in 2018 had nine project areas that were
identified within the study, with all the grants that the city has been awarded, all nine
projects in the study will be done. McLaughlin stated that they are all to be let in the next
fiscal year. It is hard to determine when construction will begin as grants take time to get
all the engineering specs completed, contracts bid out and other work before beginning
the construction of these projects. As for the timeframe for this to be done, McLaughlin
stated that he is not sure, but it could take about 2 to 3 years to get all the projects
constructed. He further stated that he wants to make it clear that the rain the city received
last Wednesday that all these drainage projects will fix it, as it will not with that type of
rainfall in a short period, although the city is going a step in the right direction.

Page 5 of 15 - MAY 24, 2021



Commissioner Hinojosa commented that for his understanding of these grants, the
newspaper made it sound like the County was going to receive the money. He further
commented that he knows that the city will receive the money but want assurance from
staff that the city will receive the money and not the County.

Mr. McLaughlin responded that the city would receive $36 million, and the County will
receive $10 million of its own for the areas that are identified, which are just outside the
city limits but feed into our neighborhoods.

Commissioner Hinojosa further commented that this is what he understood, but just
wanted to be sure as the impression he got from the newspaper was that the County would
receive the money.

Mayor Fugate commented that Kleberg County Judge Rudy Madrid was instrumental in
the city receiving this grant award and is grateful for his efforts.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that the two drainage grants have a cash match, $36,000 for
the first one and $360,000 for the second one.

Mayor Fugate commented that the legislature is trying to pass a bill that would restrict debt
unless you receive voter approval. If this bill passes the legislature, it will go into effect on
September 1, 2021. He further asked if this would be done before September 1%,

Ms. Alvarez commented that the Texas Water Development Board will be done before
September 1%, but not sure about the grant from the General Land Office. Alvarez further
commented on her report to the City Commission. She stated that the next City
Commission meeting is scheduled for June 14, 2021. The deadline for staff to submit their
agenda items is scheduled for June 4. She further explained the process that is taken by
staff for condemnation. She also commented that with regards to agenda item #21 and
#22, historically in the past if we have less than a full Commission present, we do not
proceed with the evaluation, but it is up to the Commission on whether they would like to
proceed anyway or hold off until the next scheduled meeting.

Mayor Fugate presented and read a proclamation for Mr. Joe Gazin, Newscaster for Kill
TV-3, who will be retiring on Friday, May 28, 2021.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.®
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Mr. Wayne Grant, Bishop, TX commented that he was present at the City Commission
meeting on May 10" where he was considered for an appointment to the Planning &
Zoning Commission for a two-year term. During that Commission meeting, a motion
was made by Commissioner Lopez and Commissioner Torres to approve the
appointment to the Planning & Zoning Commission and seconded by Commissioner
Hinojosa and the motion was passed and approved by all five members of the
Commission. He further stated that he found out that someone could not be on a
Commission because they did not reside in Kingsville. He further read off the minutes
of that meeting; Mr. Wayne Grant, appointee to the Planning & Zoning Commission
commented that for transparency purposes and after hearing the residency
requirement, he would like for the Commission to know that he is not a resident of the
city but has several businesses within the city and further read that Mayor Fugate
commented that he does not believe this is a requirement for the Board Mr. Grant was
just appointed to. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote, Hinojosa,
Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting for this appointment. Mr. Grant further
Page 6 of 15 - MAY 24, 2021



commented that he received two phone calls from two different secretary's, one was
from the Commission of the Planning & Zoning Committee and the other was the City
Secretary. He further stated that the City Secretary commented to him that because of
the statute that he could not be a member of the Commission. He further stated that he
then requested to speak with Mark McLaughlin, City Manager who reinstated the same
thing, because of his residency he could not be a part of the Commission. He stated
that he found that document and because of the minutes that he read where it was
legally documented that he was a part of the Commission, he thought that maybe it
would be on the next agenda to have the public hearing to remove him from the
Commission, which did not take place. The phone calls that he received said that the
City Attorney said that he cannot do it because he does not reside in Kingsville. Mr.
Grant commented that it is not legal precedence to remove him from the Commission
as it was merely a phone call. He further stated that the actual statute states, there is
hereby created and established for the city a Planning & Zoning Commission which
shall be composed of nine members. The members shall be residence citizens,
taxpayers, and qualified voters of the city, all of whom shall be appointed by the City
Commission. Mr. Grant commented that he was appointed and approved by the City
Commission, but the statute clearly says that he cannot as he does not reside in the
City of Kingsville. He further stated that it goes on to say the City Manager did not finish
the statement and says that members of the Commission may be removed by the City
Commission after public hearings and forecalls assigned in writing. He further stated
that he never received the calls in writing and never came up on the agenda, so as far
as the legal precedence goes, he is still a member of the Commission. Grant
commented that he hopes that the city would be forthcoming with placing this on the
agenda and doing it the right way because with his non-profit and being the owner, he
is held accountable for legal documents as far as the agenda and the minutes and
things have to be done properly. He suggests that the city properly does this and place
this on the agenda and have the public hearing and place in writing the reasons why
he is not on the Commission because he is not the one to neglect his duties if he is
appointed somewhere. Mr. Grant stated that as far as his mind is telling him that he is
still a part of the Planning & Zoning Commission.

Mrs. Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary read a public comment on behalf of Mr. Rutillo
Vega. The public comment read as followed: Your public information officer suggested
| submit a comment for reading at the meeting tonight. Your website would not let me,
so | am emailing you. "My name is Rutilio "Rudy" Vega. | am a veteran and proud former
member of the Kingsville community. | still regularly visit for business and coffee with
friends. | have filed complaints about an employee with both commission and the city
manager regarding events for July 4th and emails | have been receiving. | am now told
that the employee denies sending me emails and so nothing will be done. | have sent
emails to many people in the city so | do not know how it can be said they do not exist.
I plea to commission to please assist any way they can so that this problem can be
fixed. | do not believe citizens should be disrespected just because they can. God bless
you and the city." Sincerely, Rutilio Vega.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public
The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been

furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence

Page 7 of 15 - MAY 24, 2021



after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2020-2021 budget to cover the rolled over Parks City Green Irrigation Project.
(Finance Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2020-2021 budget to cover incentive agreement payments for Starbucks and
Marshalls. (Finance Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2020-2021 budget to cover CARES Act expenditures for FY20-21. (Finance

Director).
4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year

2020-2021 budget to cover FEMA Winter Storm Event grant expenditures
submitted for reimbursement. (Finance Director).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2020-2021 budget to cover additional audit services costs. (Finance Director).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2020-2021 budget to replace the Engineering Services salary budget which was
budgeted for in-kind engineering services in the Safe Routes to School Grant.
(Finance Director).

7. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year

2020-2021 budget to accept and expend donation from NuStar Energy for
equipment maintenance and supplies. (correcting fund used). (Finance Director).

8. Motion to approve final passaqe of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2020-2021 budget to cover additional overtime for the Police Department. (Police

Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

9. Consider condemnation of structures located at 627 E. Ave. D, Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez, motion finding not able to repair building
or structure is unsafe; and present condition is a violation of ordinances; and
cannot be corrected without substantial reconstruction; then declare the
building or structure to be a public nuisance and order it demolition by
owner/agendal/person in charge with 30 days; city shall abate in any manner it
deems necessary and proper, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Lopez, Hinojosa, Alvarez,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

Page 8 of 15 - MAY 24, 2021



10. Consider condemnation of structures located at 201 S. US Hwy 77 Bypass,
Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez, motion finding not able to repair building
or structure is unsafe; and present condition is a violation of ordinances; and
cannot be corrected without substantial reconstruction; then declare the
building or structure to be a public nuisance and order it demolition by
owner/agenda/person in charge with 30 days; city shall abate in any manner it
deems necessary and proper, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

11. Consider condemnation of structures located at 816 S. 2" Street, Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

No discussion or action was taken on this condemnation.

12. Consider condemnation of structures located at 311 S. 4" Street, Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

No discussion or action take on this condemnation.

13. Consider condemnation of structures located at 123 N. 2nd Street, Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Commissioner Lopez asked if this condemnation includes the carport and storage or
is it just the house?

Mr. Daniels responded that due to the proximity and access to it the city would end up
taking just the house, however, the accessory structure will be removed with it. Daniels
further commented that we would not want to create a violation of our city ordinance.

Mayor Fugate commented that if the city demolishes the house, it also must take the
other two buildings as well. Mr. Daniels responded that this was correct.

Commissioner Alvarez asked if the property owner still has 30 days to demolish it
himself? Mayor Fugate responded yes.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that he can also come up with a plan and tell city staff how
he plans to fix it.

Mayor Fugate commented that it is very frustrating to him that citizens wait until the last
minute and the plan did not sound very convincing either. He did not get a good feeling
about the property owner getting this structure fixed or have the money to do so as it
would take thousands of dollars to bring it up to city code.

Commissioner Hinojosa commented that the property owner stated that he was trying
to get an application from the VA which should have been started when he first heard
from the City regarding this property.

Commissioner Alvarez asked if this property has utilities. Ms. Alvarez responded that
this property still has water and electricity.

Commissioner Lopez commented that she believes that the property owners’ son was
residing at this location.

Mayor Fugate commented that everyone knows Mr. Cuellar as he worked for the City
of Kingsville for many years, but he does not believe city employees should not be set

Page 9 of 15 - MAY 24, 2021



at a higher standard than our regular employees, but they should also not be
considered at a lower level. If this were a private citizen coming in here with this
problem, we would already have a motion in place. This individual needs to be treated
as anyone else would be treated, not any harsher, but not any lesser. We have to treat
him as a regular citizen. Fugate further commented that if you look at this house it is in
horrible shape. It has been in horrible shape for many years and when he says that he
has neighbors complaining, he has neighbors complaining. He also stated that if this
was in your neighborhood, what would you want the city to do.

Commissioner Lopez commented that as this property owner is family to her, she will
need to abstain.

Mayor Fugate asked if Mr. Cuellar was family to Commissioner Lopez.

Commissioner Lopez responded yes and that she will not do this as it is hard. She
further commented that this family has lived there for a long time, and she knows that
they have moved out to a nicer home. She also stated that she does not know if the
property owner's son still resides at this property or not. She also commented that she
does know that this property is an eyesore, but she will not be making a motion for
condemnation. Commissioner Lopez further commented that the city has allowed
others additional time and maybe we need to give me the benefit of the doubt. If he
does not do anything, then bring the item back. She also commented that she is aware
that Mayor Fugate does not like to do this, but it has been done in the past such as with
the lady on Santa Gertrudis where the Commission did it several times with that
property.

Mayor Fugate responded that it was done with that lady because there was a problem
with Planning & Zoning and did not follow the law properly, and so therefore the city
had to give her a second chance at it. He further commented that if you come here with
a plan city staff will work with them, but he did not have a plan to present.

Commissioner Alvarez commented that she agrees with Commissioner Lopez in the
sense that the other property owners of the condemnations for tonight did not seem as
if they cared as those individuals did not respond to staff or show up to the meeting and
Mr. Cuellar did show up. Commissioner Alvarez commented that she would not mind
giving Mr. Cuellar additional time.

Mayor Fugate asked how much additional time the Commission would like to give Mr.
Cuellar.

Commissioner Lopez asked how much time can he be given?

Commissioner Alvarez commented that automatically he would get 30 days if the
Commission decided to vote.

Mayor Fugate commented that he would not get 30 days because when the
Commission votes on condemnation the property owner has 30 days to do the
demolition of the property.

Commissioner Lopez asked Ms. Alvarez how many days the Commission has granted
in the past, 60 or 90 days? Ms. Alvarez responded that she believes it was more than

30 days.

Mayor Fugate commented that the Commission has given property owners 60 to 90
days in the past and almost everyone that has been given 60 to 90 days comes back
Page 10 of 15 - MAY 24, 2021



to the Commission for condemnation, which is the same thing that will happen to this
one.

Commissioner Lopez commented that at least the property owner made an effort to
come in.

Commissioner Alvarez commented that she has no problem giving this property owner
90 days.

Commissioner Lopez commented that with the extended time, the property owner will
know now that the Commission is serious about this and will now have to do something
about this property.

Mr. McLaughlin commented that it would be 90 days on the carport as the property
owner has already agreed to the house structure being demolished, he is not coming
in asking for the city to hold on to the house.

Commissioner Lopez commented that she was confused as she was not sure if it was
the house or just the carport.

Mr. McLaughlin responded that the property owner only asked for the carport to stay.

Mayor Fugate commented that the problem he has with this is that if the city demolishes
the house and not the carport, the city wouid be violating its city ordinance. Fugate
further asked Ms. Alvarez for her opinion on this.

Ms. Alvarez responded that in the past we have taken down the auxiliary structures at
the same time as the main structure. She further commented that there was one
instance where it was the auxiliary structure that was substandard with the main
structure being okay, so the Commission only demolished the auxiliary structure, but
the city has not generally done it conversely where the structure comes down and the
auxiliary stays. She further stated that with the city having the other two condemnations
where the Commission will take no discussion or action that will be returning at a future
meeting.

Commissioner Lopez asked if this property within the Historic District? Ms. Alvarez
responded no, as it is just right outside the boundary.

Mayor Fugate commented that the Commission will give this property owner some time
on everything as it does not matter, 60 or 90 days, it is coming back to the Commission
for condemnation consideration. Fugate further stated that the Commission will take no
action on this condemnation, but he does want this back on the agenda at the first
meeting in September 2021.

Commissioner Alvarez asked if the Commission could make a motion to grant a 90-day
extension.

Mayor Fugate responded no. The Commission takes no action, then it will come back
at a future meeting.

Commissioner Lopez asked who will be contacting the property owner to make him
aware of this so that he knows he has 90 days.

Commissioner Alvarez asked Ms. Alvarez if the Commission would need to take a vote
on the 90-day extension?

Page 11 of 15 - MAY 24, 2021



Ms. Alvarez asked the Commission if they had a consensus for the amount of time they
would like to give?

Mayor Fugate commented that he wants this condemnation on the agenda for the first
meeting in September 2021.

Both Commission Lopez and Commissioner Alvarez agreed with Mayor Fugate’s
comment.

14. Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into a Mutual Aid
Agreement between the Commanding Officer of Naval Air Station Kingsville,
Texas, and the City of Kingsville, Texas for the provision of firefighting
assistance. (Fire Chief).

Mr. Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief stated that the Kingsville Fire Department is requesting
to renew the Fire Mutual Aid Agreement between Naval Air Station Kingsville and the
City of Kingsville Fire Department to provide reciprocal fire and EMS services between
both organizations.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the
Mayor to enter into a Mutual Aid Agreement between the Commanding Officer of
Naval Air Station Kingsville, Texas, and the City of Kingsville, Texas for the
provision of firefighting assistance, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez,
Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

15. Consider accepting grant funding from the Coastal Bend Regional Advisory
Council for the Fire Department. (Fire Chief).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to accept grant funding from the Coastal
Bend Regional Advisory Council for the Fire Department, seconded by
Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

16. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021
budget to accept and expend grant funds from Coastal Bend Regional Advisory
Council (CBRAC) for Fire Department medical equipment and supplies. (Fire
Chief).

Introduction item only.

17. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-2021
budget to cover the computer and software for the additional engineering staff.
(City Engineer).

Mr. Rudy Mora, City Engineer stated that the position of Capital Improvement Manager
requires a computer and software to the meeting the needs of the department.

Introduction item only.

18. Consider a resolution supporting the City of Kingsville’s Application to the
Texas Department of Transportation’s 2021 Transportation Alternatives Set-
Aside (TA) Call for Projects (for pedestrian and/or bicycle infrastructure);
authorizing the Mayor to act on the City’s behalf with such program. (City

Engineer).
Mr. Mora stated that on April 14, 2021, the city was notified by TxDOT that the three

Preliminary Applications in Step 1 of the grant process were accepted, so the City can
move forward with the Detailed Applications as part of Step 2. The deadline to submit

Page 12 of 15 - MAY 24, 2021




Detailed Applications is June 14, 2021. Staff recommends submitting Detailed
Applications to the Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside Program 2021 Call for
Project.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the resolution supporting the
City of Kingsville’s Application to the Texas Department of Transportation’s 2021
Transportation Alternatives Set-Aside (TA) Call for Projects (for pedestrian
and/or bicycle infrastructure); authorizing the Mayor to act on the City’s behalf
with such program, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa.

Mayor Fugate thanked Mr. Mora for all the hard work Mr. Mora has done for the City of
Kingsville and further congratulated him on the award of the grants the city has received
this year.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Lopez, Hinojosa,
Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

19. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a Logo & Brand
Guide Development Agreement with ESD and Associates for the City of
Kingsville. (Tourism Director).

Mr. McLaughlin commented that there are two problems with the city's current logo.
One is that the City's logo is very similar to another city's logo and the other is that the
wayfinding signs in the city are beginning to fade. Some still look okay but others are
looking bad. He further stated that he has asked the Tourism Director, Janine Reyes to
go out and look to see how the city can rebrand its logo. He further stated that the
current logo has nothing that shows what Kingsville is all about other than looking like
the front part of the current City Hall.

Mayor Fugate commented that what it was, was that the city was moving into this
building and the logo represents the dome on this building.

Mr. McLaughlin further stated that what Ms. Reyes did was reach out to some people
that do this type of business. The proposal is to allow staff to move forward with a
rebranding project to design a new logo with our colors, then bring it back to the
Commission for approval as this will be the basis for everything. The logo will be used
by all departments but with a special characteristic added that will highlight city
departments. McLaughlin further stated that the logo development is about $3,500. To
replace all the signs the cost would be in the $30,000 range. He further stated that the
current wayfinding signs will be removed and repurposed to Parks and reuse them with
parks signs on them.

Commissioner Alvarez commented that the current city seal has all the elements that
make Kingsville and would like to just keep the seal.

Commissioner Lopez commented that the city seal is the best seal/logo the city has
ever had.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if the city had gone out for bids and stated that this
concern is that this is close to $50,000, as it is all one deal. He further commented that
he feels uncomfortable without getting some other persons involved than just one or
two.

Ms. Alvarez commented that the Commission would be looking at tonight would be

$3,200 to $3,300 agreement, which is all this resolution authorizes so that they may

begin the design process. Then staff will work with them on some design plans that

would seem viable then present them to the Commission before selecting the one to
Page 13 of 15 - MAY 24, 2021



move forward on. Alvarez further stated that in the memo written up by Ms. Reyes, she
has broken down, as over the next couple of years we would be implanting the new
brand or logo and what the cost would be. It also breaks down how those things would
be done. She further stated that for this item it is only the agreement to design the brand
or logo for $3,300.

Commissioner Hinojosa commented that what it sounds like to him is that staff is piece
milling this, the changing of the city logo. He further commented that he understands
that it's only for the design of the logo, but he is looking at the overall picture.

Mayor Fugate commented that what staff is saying is that the Commission is not voting
on the overall picture. All that is being voted on is the redesigning of the logo for $3,300.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked that if later the construction and cost of the logo will be
able to use $3,300 when it is all put together on the $50,000. He further commented
that he still feels that it is piece mill.

Ms. Alvarez commented that from what she was understanding from having spoken
with Ms. Reyes last week, the only thing that the Commission would be looking at
tonight is roughly a $3,200 to $3,300 agreement to do the design for the logo. Then this
would come back before Commission for final approval. Once the logo is decided on it
would be up to the City Manager and his staff to decide when they would have the
monetary funds to implement it.

Ms. Janine Reyes, Tourism Director stated that as for the other expenses that were
included, should this logo be approved, down the line other changes would need to be
made. She further stated that this is a separate company and the only thing that is being
asked is $3,200 as staff has selected ES&D and Associates as they are the agency of
record for Texas A&M University Kingsville to which they are very pleased with their
work. Ms. Reyes stated that all this company will be doing is the logo design and would
like to make it clear that once a logo, certain city assets will need to be changed. She
stated that she has polled city staff and most did not feel the need to have a different
version of our core logo. Logos on City of Kingsville assets can be phased in, beginning
with the City of Kingsville Wayfinding Signs and continuing with vehicle branding on an
annual basis. Stationery and business cards will be phased in as supply runs out. The
cost of the logo change is not the only cost to take into consideration as the larger cost
will be changing city assets to represent the new logo and brand. Ms. Reyes further
stated that the only cost staff is seeking for the City Commission to approve at this point
is the logo and brand redesign at an estimated cost of $3,200.

Mayor Fugate asked where this would be paid from. Mr. McLaughlin responded that
this would be paid from the Tourism Department budget.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the
City Manager to execute a Logo & Brand Guide Development Agreement with
ESD and Associates for the City of Kingsville, seconded by Commissioner
Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa,
Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

20. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas Government Code,
Consultation with Attorney Exception, the City Commission shall convene in
executive session to seek legal advice from the City Attorney regarding a matter
in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body under the Texas
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly
conflicts with this chapter. (City Attorney).

Page 14 of 15 - MAY 24, 2021




Mayor Fugate read the executive session and convened the meeting into closed
session at 6:14 p.m.

Mayor Fugate reconvened the meeting into open session at 6:38 p.m.

21. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.074, of the Texas Open Meetings
Act, the City Commission shall convene in executive session to deliberate the
evaluation & duties of the City Manager. (Mayor Fugate).

This executive session was not heard at this time.
22. Consider action on City Manager contract compensation sections. (Mayor

Fugate).

No discussion or action was taken on agenda item #22.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:39 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

Page 15 of 15 - MAY 24, 2021



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: June 3, 2021

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Saul Figueroa, applicant; Ronald Ripps, owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for a

Light Manufacturing process (land use) which does not emit detectable dust, odor, fumes, or gas
beyond the boundary of the property or noises above the acceptable ambient level and is not
classified as hazardous use (Recycling Center) 4™, CADILLAC BLOCK 2, LOTS 1-3, also known
as 708 S. 6™ Street, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled last evening, June 2, 2021 with 6 members in
attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a Special Use Permit to enable the applicant carry
out a recycling business. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received comments expressed in a
letter by the next-door neighbor suggesting the business move to a bigger place due to increased activities.
Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for a Special Use Permit A recorded
vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac, Larry Garcia, Debbie Tiffee, Idotha
Battle and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’. Bill Aldrich voted ‘No’

The meeting was adjourned by 6.49p.m.

Thank you.

.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-5395-8093

MEMO

Date: May 27, 2021

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Saul Figueroa, applicant; Ronald Ripps, owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for a

Light Manufacturing process (land use) which does not emit detectable dust, odor, fumes, or gas
beyond the boundary of the property or noises above the acceptable ambient level and is not
classified as hazardous use (Recycling Center) 4™, CADILLAC BLOCK 2, LOTS 1-3, also known
as 708 S. 6" Street, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department sequel to a Code Enforcement correspondence, because they wanted
to carry out the business of operating a Recycling Center at the premises located at 708 S. 6™ Street, Kingsville,
TX. A look at the current zoning for the subject property revealed a C4 (Commercial District) use which does
not allow for such endeavors except under a Special Use Regime.

To establish some background to this application, some other entity — ABC Recycling — got a similar Special
Use Permit for the same type of business more than 10 years ago with certain conditions including putting up an
eight-foot fence and maintaining a tidy environment. There was also a requirement (City Ordinance) to pay an
annual fee of $500 and not to operate beyond S5pm (Monday — Saturday).

Consequently, a Special Use Permit application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is

recommended that you consider the said application and approve same (with the conditions) since the proposed
use will be in conformity with the zoning ordinance of the City of Kingsville.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE Kin gsv ille
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

MASTER APPLICATION Ru}ﬂ cli Hlj
PROPERTY INFORMATION: {Please PRINT or TYPE) ’
th 14
Project Address 70f g - é Nearest Intersection é ,.'T
{Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot Block

Legal Description: LO t MJ B / OL/"/ 52 4 (/ a d&ﬁaﬂ

Existing Zoning Designation Cq' CDm mércia I Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent , S;,&u/ 5&)&(}7’/’% Phone 4f{ 'jZ? ’0/ @AX

Email Addres§ {for project correspondence {nly): ; 7 / / " )
Mailing Address 704? 5 é th S 7( City/’[’ /;’) ;51// // hel State 7} : Zip 7¢f g’é f
Property Owner JZOna I d E '1{9’1?1( Phone?//)‘*' Y410~ 100 ax

Email Address (for project correspondence only): ' f ; @/&/A Am& Ws).”

4 .
Mailing Address)/?f 5 :4 4 f?L Cityl’pjgﬂf/n/// State 7;)’ Zip Z{ _?é)
Select aporopriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application. ]
..Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request, $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request, $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
_1.SUP Request/Renewal  ~~ $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00

__PUD Request $250.00 _Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked. qs56-3 y-ﬁwﬂ
Applicant’s Signature // ﬁ“ Date: fl//97/?/
Property Owner’s Sigriatyre pd Date:

Accepted by: Date:




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
AND ZONING DIVISION

Nearest Intersection

- —lot Blockv
BLOCK T | B 4 App\TIoN
Future Land Use Plan Du;gnmm :

e oo s oA e TR



200 ft Buffer Map of 708 S. 6th

Q ——r
. 74 8 .
/ o o
7
211 V S
/ © \
15404 22233 ¢ 20694 11389
™~
14269
Johnston
14509
14273 23417 24955
E -
)
16835 /
24302 15190 14391 21227,
1%622
<
Doddridge
Legend
B 78seth —
200 ft Buffer
01530 60 80 120 |
I Fect
T | '
Document Path: C:WUsers\sresendez\Deskiop\GISWaps\New Buffer Maps.mxd
Drawn By: THIS MAP IS FOglf'lcsLuA;TiﬁRPQSES ONLY, CITY OF KINGSVILLE
- Planning Department L’::EN '?ZS’?QK‘J&%’A i’é‘.{?‘é :::i-,og:y' %%‘ PLANNING DEPARTMENT
3§ [LooUpie st |, SRR | TRt st King s
W l y
Note: CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUNONG, Kingsyile  Office: 361-595-8055
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.




TOMMIE D KILLION
502 EKENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5665
#21119

JASSO TRINIDAD III
ETUX CYNTHIA G
600 S FITZHERALD ST
FALFURRIAS, TX 78355
#16835

DAGOBERTO V CAVAZOS EST
208 E JOHNSTON AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5555
#22233

CAROL LYNN ROGERS
209 E JOHNSTON AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5554
#14273

CAROLYN HOEHN
AKA CAROLYN JOHNSON
210 E DODDRIDGE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5506
#15190

SILVA & CUMBERLAND INC
629 S 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5522
#14269

JUAQUIN WRIGHT
721 S 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#10622

JOSE HUGO FERNANDEZ
214 E JOHNSTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21456, 11389

JONATHAN DAVID SHEETS
ETUX JESSICA ESTHER
632 COUNTY ROAD 81A
BISHOP, TX 78343-3233

#23417

SAN JUANA ESTRADA
228 N CR 1026
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14391

JUAQUIN ARTURO WRIGHT
ANNA MARIA WRIGHT
204 E DODDRIDGE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14509, 24302
ARCELIJA G BALBOA
DBA SHEAR ELEGANCE
COIFFURES SALON
622 S 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#15404
JOSE B GOMEZ
218 E JOHNSTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20694

JAVIER BARBA JR
ERICA SANCHEZ
225 E JOHNSTON

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24955

ERNESTO CANTU
ETUX SULEMA CANTU
220 E DODDRIDGE AVE

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5506
#21227



E)(hibi"' A

ORDINANCE 2010-__ 19

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR THE OPERATION OF A RECYCLING COLLECTION
CENTER AND PLACEMENT OF ARECYCLING TRAILER AT 708 SOUTH
SIXTH STREET FOR ABC RECYCLING LLC; AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM
THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION;

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission
it's reports and recommendations concerning the application of Larry Lopez on behalf of
ABC Recycling LLC for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
June 16, 2010, during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on Monday,
June 28, 2010, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Commission Chambers, at
City Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to
appear and be heard, and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for the operation of a recycling collection center and
placement of a recycling trailer for ABC Recycling LLC at 708 S. 6" Street as more
specifically described on the site plan attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is
amended and a Special Use Permit is granted for the operation of a recycling collect;on
center and the placement of a recycling trailer for ABC Recycling LLC at 708 S. 6" Street.
as more specifically describe on site plan attached as Exhibit A. ABC Recycling LLC will
collect for recycling aluminum cans & scrap, brass, copper, steel and iron.

2. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from
the date of passage of this ordinance unless (a) the property is not being used by ABC
Recycling LLC for the purpose outlined in Condition 1 or (b) any other conditions have not
been complied with.

3. REMOVAL OF TRAILER AND COLLECTED ITEMS: The recycling trailer and all
collected items will be removed from the site of the special use permit no later than fifteen
(15) days of the expiration of the time limit.

Special Permit-Recycling Site on 6" S1. 062810 I



chibit A2

4. MISCELANEOQOUS: No one shall live/reside at the property. The size of the
trailer shall not be larger than 60 feet by 12 feet. Landscaping shall be installed and
maintained for the duration of the special use permit. Trash pick-up shall be coordinated
with the City of Kingsville Solid Waste Management Supervisor. Water and Sewer service
shall be in compliance with the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances. All City Ordinances
shall be complied with. On-premises customer parking shall be made available at the site.
Location of the recycling trailer must meet all location setbacks. All items collected for
recycling at this collection site shall not be visible from adjacent public or private property.
Screening shall be installed onto the existing chain link fence subject to review and
approval of the Building Department. A landscaping plan shall be reviewed and approved
by the Planning Department and all approved landscaping must be installed prior to
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy. An eight foot high fence or screen shall be
installed on the rear property line adjacent to the existing residence on Johnston Street to
provide screening between the proposed business and the existing residence. Hours of
operation shall be within 9am to 5pm Monday through Saturday. A directional low level
sign shall be installed at the corner of Johnston & 6™ Streets to show customers where to
enter for drop offs.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance represent
a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of June, 2010.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 12 " day of July, 2010.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Ny~

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

1S

Special Permit-Recycling Site on 6" St. 062810



Ethibit 3

Edna Lopez,

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City jAttorney f

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 28, 2010

Special Permit-Recycling Site on 6" St, 062810 3



RETAIL
CUSTOMER
ENTRANCE

STREET

FENCE

CUSTOMER TRAFFIC FLOW
—_— e T U
TNSTALL ™
HEW
ENTRANCE MOVEABLE 6 TALL CONCRETE BLOCK WALL ,»\
GATE I I ] I INSTALL
NEW
ROLL OFf BOX (STEEL) ROLLLP DOOR
3 ] SCALE OFFICE ,”\
£ 5 TALL
N c ,_\
¢ o
£ LY
< A
. ¥
e ¢
T
E HSTAL J_\
HEW
/O1L UP DOOR L\
BUSTING ;\
ENYRANCE
GaTe EXSTING
TRARER f DOOR

v

CHAIN UNK FENCE

RETAIL CUSTOMER EXIT

2

T

CANOPRY
BATH
RODM
EXISTING
DOOR
EXISTING EXISTING .. EXISTING
PAoR DOOR DOOR

EXITING
ROWLLIP
DDOR

&6TH STREET

ALLEY
WAY

hopqus



Kleberg CAD - Property Details https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

Kleberg CAD
Property Search > 21764 RIPPS RONALD L for Year 2021 Tax Year: 2021 - Values not available
Property
Account
Property 1D: 21764 Legal Description: 4TH, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3, (ABC RECYCLING)
Geographic ID: 100600201001192 Zoning: ca
Type: Reat Agent Code:

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location

Address: 708 S 6TH ST Mapsco:

Neighborhood: Map 1D: C1

Neighborhood CD:

Owner

Name: RIPPS RONALD L Owner ID: 11550

Mailing Address: 247 TUXEDQ AVE % Ownership: 100.0000000000%

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78209-3714
Exemptions:
Values

(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A

(+} Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A

(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A

(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value

(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A

(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A

{=) Market Value: = N/A

(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A

(=) Appraised Value: = N/A

(~) HS Cap: - N/A

(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Taxing Jurisdiction

Owner: RIPPS RONALD L

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Total Value: N/A
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A N/A N/A N/A
CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A N/A N/A N/A
GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A N/A
SKI KINGSVILLE 1.S.D. N/A N/A N/A N/A
WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 nf? R/1A/INI1 071 ANA



Kleberg CAD - Property Details

2 of 2

Total Tax Rate: N/A

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

N/A
N/A

Taxes w/Current Exemptions:
Taxes w/o Exemptions:

Improvement / Building

Improvement #1: COMMERCIAL State Code: F1 Living Area:

Class

Exterior

2906.0 sqft Value: N/A

Year

Type Description o wall Built SQFT
MA MAIN AREA WH3A EWB 1965 2416.0
MAAD ADDN (INC W/MAIN FOR SF PRICING) WH3A 0 490.0
ASP ASPHALT (100%) * 1965 1427.0

Improvement #2: COMMERCIAL State Code: F1 Living Area:

sqft Value: N/A

Type Description ggss Exterior Wall éi?;:c SQFT
ASP ASPHALT (100%) * 0 5208.0
Land
# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value |
1 F1 F1 0.2410 10500.00 75.00 140.00 N/A N/A
Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market AgValuation Appraised HSCap Assessed
2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2020 $41,190 312,000 0 53,190 $0 $53,190
2018 $29,040 $12,000 0 41,040 ] $41,040
2018 $27,680 $12,000 0 39,680 S0 339,680
2017 $21,600 $12,000 0] 33,600 50 $33,600
2016 $16,010 $12,000 0 28,010 $0 428,010
2015 $16,010 $12,000 0 28,010 S0 $28,010
2014 ‘$16,010 512,000 0 28,010 1y $28,010
2013 $16,010 512,000 0 28,010 S0 $28,010
2012 $16,010 $12,000 0 28,010 SO 528,010
2011 $16,010 $16,120 0 32,130 S0 $32,130
2010 $16,010 $16,120 0 32,130 S0 $32,130
2008 $16,010 $16,120 0 32,130 ] 532,130
2008 516,010 $16,120 0 32,130 S0 $32,130
2007 $16,010 $16,120 o] 32,130 50 $32,130

Questions Please Call (361) 595-5775

This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A".

Website version: 1.2.2.33

Database last updated on: 5/13/2021 8:17 PM

© N. Harris Computer Corporation

87147021 991 AM



Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances

Land Use Chart

about:blank

Land Use Description

R1

R2

R2A

R3

R4

MH

C1

C2

c3

(&

Wholesale office, storage,

sales not elsewhere listed

Climate-controlled self-

storage

Milk depot

Industrial and Related Uses

Light manufacturing
processes which do not
emit detectable dust,
odor, fumes, or gas
beyond the boundary of
the property or noises
above the ambient level
and are not classified as

hazardous

Storage of sand, gravel,
stone, minerals, gas,
petroleum or other

substances

Extraction of soil, sand,
gravel, stone, minerals,
gas, petroleum or other

substances

4/29/2021. 1:30 PM



2 Tt Kvcsvus Reconn

NEws

May 13, 2021

Butcher shop brings local products to the community

By Launa Newsan
Resonrer

Kingsville  residents
finally have a place to
purchase froshly butch-
erend meats, kocally grown
produce, kecal seasonings
and sauces and Treats fur
the pup.

A family owned butche
or shop, Beef and Bones,
located an Mth Street be-
twveen Bray's and Pizea
Fut opened their doors to
the public on April 15,

Owners Lorele and
Charles Williame said the
turn out thus far has been
nothing short of amasing.

“Wur have been so over-
whelimed by the response
amd we are so very grake-
ful. In the thres weeks we
have been open, we have
had repeat custoniers; Its
Just s nice o be able 1o
talk to them, Larette Wil
liams sald. ’

“Personally, ool mone
connucted to iy com-
mynily, owning 3 small
business because vou see
peuple comme i and you
credle relativnships with
theen when you may have
never had that opportuni-
ty—that to me is the mast
exciting thing.

Beef & Bones now open
Chastes amd Loretle Williams. ewsiers of Beef amd Bones, opened the doors fo e ondy
butcher shop in Kingsoille ou April 13, They sclf everything from vicats to hononale
dag freats. (Photo by Lavra Newian)

Charles Williams was
born jn Kingwille, but
grow up in the Valley
He came back frum the
Valley to Kingsvithe more
than X yvars ago.

Williams  spent maone
than 20 years in the oil
and gas imdustry until
he was laid off due to the

COVIB-Y Pandemic.

Wiliamw continued to
took fur a job in the il
amd gas industry, but did
not have any sucoess find-
ing a foh.

e and his wife decid-
ed to try something dif
ferent, When  Williams
was younger, he was a

butcher amd it was somue-
thing he has abways en-
jayed doing—along with
cooking ard  learning
shaut different meats.

While Charles and Lar-
elte Williams are both the
atvners, Charles Williams
is mainly ruaning the
shap.

Loretie Williams s
an Exeeutive Direstor of
Communivations  and
Markeling ot Dol Mar
Caltege, but spends her
free time oa the woek-
vads helping out at the
shop,

Uuef and Bones is open
from 10 o, b 6 pan
Tuesday  through Satur-
day and they sell evury-
thing from meats to dog
treatx—hints their name.

Custoymers have 3 vo-
riety of different cuts of
meats o choane from, fo-
<ally growa produce, Tex-
as based seasonings and
sauees and even treats fur
the pup.

Buek and Helle's Core
ner v where customoens
can find items for their
pups, such as, homemade
treats, custom made dog
bowv) stands and beds
The corner is named after
therir doogs Buck and Bl

the idea and goal for
this shop ix to powvide
focal products be the com-
munity. As of right now,
the meats come from
different sources, but are
malnly North Daketa and
fowa catlle.

However, the Williams
are currently Inoking into

getting tocally grown cal-
te for their shop. Produce
is kscally grown and they
plan to continue fo part-
ner with local farmers to
bring in theie produce.
All sauces and seaons
ingx are Texas based, but
most of them are from the
Valley area. The dog bowl
sands and beds are hand
crafted right here in Bish-

op

lorette Williams said
prople have even come in
and made reqiest on cer-
fain fterns amd they have
been able 1o stock their
shelves with thosw items.

Charles Williams saiid
the community has been
supportive and he has
even been told by their
customers how  much
they are appreciate them
beitg in town.

“Im grateful for the
city's  response to o aur
stors, wiehave had soveral
hundred customers and |
have uot experienasd one
customer that has boeen
difficult to deal with,
Charles Witllams said.

“they are jusl grote-
ful and supportive and it
makes our jobs casier, vs-
pecially as new business
awne

Commissioner’s approve Vietnam Wall to come to Kingsville

By Launa Newman
Reponren

Sheriff Richard Kirk-
patrick  presented  the
nclassification of the

Captain position 1o the
Kleberg County  Com-
missioners Coudd at
Monday  afternoon’™s
mueating.

Kirkpatrick wants {0

recassify  the Coplain
position o an Assistant
Chivf Jail Administra-
tor, who will overe
and help run the jail.
The salary will emain

the same for this posic
tinn,

The Sherffs Depart-
ment is in search of a
vandidate to 6l this po-
sition after the passing
of Capt. Alberto Castil-
fo. Kirkpatrick said the
camdidate must have a

minimum of three years
warking in the jail

Commissioner's  also
approved o bring the
Victnam Wall to Kings-
ville and allow Commis-
sioner Joerry Martinez
W oseek dunations fur
this projuct. The Vict-

nam Wall project will
cost more than $4,500.
The Vietnam Wall has
enough names to drde
around the courthause.

Martinez ~tid  there
are names from Korean
War, Afghanistan, e
and September 1.

*

COLDWELL BANKER

HOMESTEAD
PROPERTIES, INC,

515 E. King Ave - Kingsville, Tx
561 592-4343

heacd:

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
e Plaming & Loning Cotabaivi of the ity of Kingsytlle sill ot o Public Hear
ing Wednesday, June 2, 2021 a1 6:00 p.rs. wherein the Commission will discuss and/
or take action on the following ltems and at which time all interested persons willbe

Sau! Figuero, applicant; Ronald Ripps owner: requesting a Special Use Permit for Light
manufacturing processcs which do not emit detectable dust, odor, fumes, or gas beyond
the boundary of the property or noises above the ambicnt Tevel and are not classified as
hazardous use {Recycling Center) at STH, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 also known a3 708 South
6th Street, Kingsville, Texas.

The meetivg will be held 1 iy $all, 100 West King, Kingaville, Texas s the Helen
Kleberg Groves Conununity Room. H you have any questions about the ftems on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Depactment at {361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“phe Uity Commissing of the City of Kingaeillo will hukd s Public Tearing Monday, June
14, 2021 at 5:00 p.n, wherein the City Commission will diseuss and sct on the follow-
ng ltem and 3t which time all interested percons will be heard:
S$aal Figueroa, spplicant; Ronald Ripps owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for Light
manufacturing processes which do not eenit detzcrable dust, odor, fumes, or gas beyond
the buundary of the propesty or neises abee e ambient Jeved and are put cassitied &
hazardous use (Recyling Center) at 4TH, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3also known as 708 South
6th Strect, Kingeville, Texas.
“Thie meeting will he hold al City Hall, 100 est King, Ringsville, Texas, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. if you have any questions about the itesus on the
agenda, please contact the City Secretary at {361) 595-8002,




ORDINANCE 2021-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR LIGHT MANUFACTURING PROCESSES WHICH DOES NOT
EMIT DETECTABLE DUST, ODOR, FUMES, OR GAS BEYOND THE
BOUNDARY OF THE PROPERTY OR NOISES ABOVE THE AMBIENT
LEVEL AND IS NOT CLASSIFIED AS HAZARDOUS USE (RECYCLING
CENTER) AT 4™, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3, ALSO KNOWN AS 708 SOUTH 6™
STREET, KINGSVILLE; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO
ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Saul Figueroa (applicant), Ronald
Ripps (owner), for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned C4-Commercial District and it is desired for the
area to be used for a Light Manufacturing process which does not emit detectable dust,
odor, fumes, or gas beyond the boundary of the property or noises above the acceptable
ambient level and is not classified as hazardous use (recycling center), while its prior use
was a recycling center with a special use permit;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in C4 a special use permit is required to have a Light Manufacturing
process which does not emit detectable dust, odor, fumes, or gas beyond the boundary of
the property or noises above the acceptable ambient level and is not classified as
hazardous use as listed on the SUP application; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
June 2, 2021, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Monday, June 14,
2021, a public hearing was held during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the City of
Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning and Zoning Commission voted 5-1 to APPROVE,
with 0 abstentions and 0 absent, the requested special use permit with special conditions;
and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

Special Permit-Recycling Site on 6" St. 061421 1



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for the operation of a recycling collection center and
placement of a recycling trailer for Kingsville Recycling at 708 S. 6" Street as more
specifically described on the site plan attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is
amended and a Special Use Permit is granted for the operation of a recycling collection
center and the placement of a recycling trailer for Kingsville Recycling at 708 S. 6'" Street.
as more specifically describe on site plan attached as Exhibit A. Kingsville Recycling will
collect for recycling aluminum cans & scrap, brass, copper, steel and iron.

2. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of passage of this ordinance unless (a) the property is not being used by Kingsville
Recycling for the purpose outlined in Condition 1 or (b) any other conditions have not been
complied with.

3. REMOVAL OF TRAILER AND COLLECTED ITEMS: The recycling trailer and all
collected items will be removed from the site of the special use permit no later than fifteen
(15) days of the expiration of the time limit.

4. MISCELANEOUS: No one shall live/reside at the property. The size of the trailer
shall not be larger than 60 feet by 12 feet. Landscaping shall be instalied and maintained
for the duration of the special use permit. Trash pick-up shall be coordinated with the City
of Kingsville Solid Waste Management Supervisor. Water and Sewer service shall be in
compliance with the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances. All City Ordinances shall be
complied with. On-premises customer parking shall be made available at the site. Location
of the recycling trailer must meet all location setbacks. All items collected for recycling at
this collection site shall not be visible from adjacent public or private property. Screening
shall be installed onto the existing chain link fence subject to review and approval of the
Planning Department. A landscaping plan shall be reviewed and approved by the Planning
Department and all approved landscaping must be installed prior to issuance of a
Certificate of Occupancy. An eight foot high fence or screen shall be installed on the rear
property line adjacent to the existing residence on Johnston Street to provide screening
between the proposed business and the existing residence. Hours of operation shall be
within 9am to 5pm Monday through Saturday. A directional low level sign shall be installed
at the corner of Johnston & 6t Streets to show customers where to enter for drop offs.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

Special Permit-Recycling Site on 6" St. 061421 2



SECTION 5. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance represent
a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.
INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of June, 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _28th day of June, 2021.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Special Permit-Recycling Site on 6" St. 061421 3



gihibit A

AYM
Aanv

132415 HIS
LXIYINOISND NvLIY FINTLUND NIVHD
woa___ ¥ooo woa wooe | LENIZTE
. oNULET ONUSH oRILENG RS2 3tvo
INVUING
\ﬂ oNIISIA
\7 YOO 4N NOY
MIN
TIVISHY 3
T !
13 13318
1y
1 Ly
M N i
\.w, [ >
3 N
N g 3
\ﬁ 340 VoS | ]
- HOOa YOOU N V10Y] {1315} X082 440 NOY
IRUSI MmN
wooy NVISK ] I | ] Vo
Hive \ﬁ TIVA 1010 31IWONO3 TL 5§ TIEVIACH IINVILNG
¥0O0 MIN
4NN0Y AdOKYD o SNt IINVYLNG
ONiISING

A . S N T T

MO JvEL HINOISHD

]

3N




CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



City of Kingsville
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief
DATE: May 14, 2021

SUBJECT: Accept monetary grant from the Coastal Bend Regional Advisory Council (CBRAC)

Summary:
The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting approval to accept a grant from the Coastal Bend Regional

Advisory Council (CBRAC) in the amount of $22,486.00.

Background:
Each year CBAC distributes funds to emergency medical services departments based on the

number of EMS calls.

Financial Impact:
No financial impact. This grant will be used to purchase medical equipment and supplies.

Recommendation:
Accept the donation from CBRAC in the amount of $22,486.00.




00°98¥'22 Aunog Bireqs)y] Juein AUNod SWI LZAS Arewud-ovy

00'98Y'ze Aunog Bieqapy juein ALUNoD ST 1ZAd
1430 34l ITUASONIM L202/90/50

v €9€8L XL 'TTUASONDI
JUERY) ,u M) BS¥1L XO8 0'd
sAeq 06 4oLV PIOA pasy Asop "upy
pasjnboy soinpubis omy 1430 3YHId ITUHASOND
Z SHYTI00 SN e r sxxeeranennx001/00 PUB XiS-AYBle paipuny 1noj puesnouy; omi-Aiuem 1
ly _ 40 H3QHO
i m 00°98Y 2T xx w _ , Ld30 3414 ITHASOND 3HL 0L Avd
i3
I3 08¥BL X1 1LSIHHO SNJHOD
7 1202/90/50 Do ko ST
- TONNOD AHOSIAGY
W SRESY TVNOID3H aN3S V1SVOD
wm 6bii/m2e-98 an.zcnnmau_.uén.s.s;
% Z2£29 NS NSRS

PR

A L S R O A O L L R TR




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND GRANT FUNDS FROM COASTAL BEND REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
(CBRAC) FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT MEDICAL EQUPMENT AND SUPPLIES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

No. Number Increase Decrease
Revenues-4
2200 | Fire State Grants 72010 $22,486
Expenditures-5
2200 | Fire Supplies 21100 $22,468

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to accept and expend grant funds from
Coastal Bend Regional Advisory Council for medical equipment and supplies for the Fire
Department. Funding will come from the grant funding.]

I

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

1



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 24th day of May 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 14th day of June 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #2



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: May 24, 2021

SUBJECT:  Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget to cover additional Professional Service cost.

Summary:
An additional position was filled after the FY 20-21 budget was approved with the intent

being that later in the budget year funding would be found and approved. The position
requires a computer and software to meet the needs of the Department.

Financial Impact:
Utility Fund’s Fund balance will have a reduction of $5,120.03.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the Budget Amendment.

Attachments:
Encumbrance Report




e -
Encumbrance Report
City of Kingsville, TX By Account Number
; Encumbrance Date Range: -
Kingsville
L4
COSL-UTIITYFUND ™~ m e
051-5-8000-31410 - ProfSrv - Sftware Mnit
oo Types Purchase Order -~ " o .
Description Vendor Status Issued Date Enc. Balance
Purchase Order Htem Project Account Key Post Date Amount
191852 ink for Canon KYOCERA DOCUMENT SOLUTION! Completed 06/28/2019 0.00
Ink for Printer 06/28/2019 -437.00
Ink for Printer 06/28/2019 437.00
210230 New Engineering Workstation SHI Government Solutions Completed 10/23/2020 0.00
HP Workstation 24 G4 - MT-4U . 10/23/2020 2,261.68
HP Workstation 24 G4 - MT - 4U 10/27/2020 }‘c ~2,261.68
210273 Autodesk License Renewal and Additlor SHI Government Solutions Completed 10/29/2020 0.00
Engineering & Construction Collection Renewal 10/29/2020 1,170.21
Engineering & Construction Collection Renewal 10/29/2020 1,170.21
Engineering & Construction Collection New License 10/29/2020 2,858.35
Engineering & Construction Collection Renewal 10/30/2020 -1,170.21
Engineering & Construction Collection Renewal 10/30/2020 -1,170.21
Engineering & Construction Collection New License 10/30/2020 )f -2,858.35
210659 Autodesk Licensing Renewal SHI Government Solutions Completed 01/04/2021 - 0.00
Autodesk Architecture, Engineering & Construction 01/04/2021 2,749.32
Autodesk Architecture, Engineering & Construction 01/06/2021 -2,749.32
211227 ArcGIS Renewal - ESRI . Qutstanding 04/05/2021 5,994.64
ArcGIS Desktop Advanced Concurrent Use Secondary 04/05/2021 1,209.00
ArcGIS Desktop Advanced Concurrent Use Primary 04/05/2021 3,022.50
ArcGIS Enterprise Workgroup Standard 04/05/2021 1,259.38
ArcPad Maintenance 04/05/2021 503.76
Encumbrance Balance: 5,994.64
Total 051- UTILITY FUND: _ 5,994.64
o 7
F nZRTED DS
e g LEM, Poi T 08

(B teps B/ TT)

’
!

A .y A :
seb WY iy AN AL AT E Y 28/ 8O b Roiay \Jip v e
Fow Ty FUMD WUt Qi Founh RS f1lagp,

RS

/ {f‘f"’rf ~MmT- 4l

L Ll

crar Svlply ey T DL Comaizion R

cful Pk Fimsnies Divernie, e
P . — s oS (e Pr e e
APPF\G'\J‘}"»L, TP« WED, L ki G Bacowd AT A et Ui (5) + A /‘*’sﬁl/m;@) fo CER BL G (e

T frbepr britas 40

100 7
o £ & {‘;‘E/L' K

,[ 00 L34} el [Hﬂe/."v 1

FAR L T L

o




ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO COVER THE
COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE FOR THE ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING STAFFING.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease
Expenditures-5
8000 | Engineering | Professional Services 31400 $5,120.03

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to cover the computer and software for the
additional Engineering staffing. Funding will come from the unappropriated fund balance.]

I

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

1.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

Iv.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.




INTRODUCED on this the 24th day of May 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 14th day of June 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #3



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: June 3, 2021

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Saul Figueroa, applicant; Ronald Ripps, owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for a

Light Manufacturing process (land use) which does not emit detectable dust, odor, fumes, or gas
beyond the boundary of the property or noises above the acceptable ambient level and is not
classified as hazardous use (Recycling Center) 4™, CADILLAC BLOCK 2, LOTS 1-3, also known

as 708 S. 6" Street, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled last evening, June 2, 2021 with 6 members in
attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a Special Use Permit to enable the applicant carry
out a recycling business. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received comments expressed in a
letter by the next-door neighbor suggesting the business move to a bigger place due to increased activities.
Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for a Special Use Permit A recorded
vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac, Larry Garcia, Debbie Tiffee, Idotha
Battle and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’. Bill Aldrich voted ‘No’

The meeting was adjourned by 6.49p.m.

Thank you.

-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: May 27, 2021

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Saul Figueroa, applicant; Ronald Ripps, owner; requesting a Special Use Permit for a

Light Manufacturing process (land use) which does not emit detectable dust, odor, fumes, or gas
beyond the boundary of the property or noises above the acceptable ambient level and is not
classified as hazardous use (Recycling Center) 4™, CADILLAC BLOCK 2, LOTS 1-3, also known

as 708 S. 6™ Street, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department sequel to a Code Enforcement correspondence, because they wanted
to carry out the business of operating a Recycling Center at the premises located at 708 S. 6™ Street, Kingsville,
TX. A look at the current zoning for the subject property revealed a C4 (Commercial District) use which does
not allow for such endeavors except under a Special Use Regime.

To establish some background to this application, some other entity — ABC Recycling — got a similar Special
Use Permit for the same type of business more than 10 years ago with certain conditions including putting up an
eight-foot fence and maintaining a tidy environment. There was also a requirement (City Ordinance) to pay an
annual fee of $500 and not to operate beyond 5pm (Monday — Saturday).

Consequently, a Special Use Permit application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is

recommended that you consider the said application and approve same (with the conditions) since the proposed
use will be in conformity with the zoning ordinance of the City of Kingsville.

Thank you.

»

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE Ki th Vi ‘ le
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

MASTER APPLICATION Rch clin 3

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) ’
~ 7 14
Project Address Of S é Nearest Intersection é ,.J

(Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot Block
Legal Description: LO 7L 4, 2,, j B / OC/’[ Q ¢ 4’/ a C/C‘(’ﬁbﬂ

Existing Zoning Designation C L{' CDh’\ mércia / Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agentks;m/ F/:Qb(;r’/’% Phone 754 ‘jZQ—O/ @AX

Email Address (for project correspondence {nly): /V(/béﬁsr///crfq/c/;n DRV W Y
Mailing Address 708 5 {24 S/ City/’_l’l;’);ifV/://-(’ dsme Y 478
Property Owner I'Zona/ d E]'O'OJ( Phonq;lﬂ-: 10~ 150 Fax

r

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address 208 S A2 S Cityﬁ,j;g;y4/’/ state__ k. zip P8 74T

LSeIect appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application. ]
__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat, Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
_Comp,. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
LSYP Request/Renewal v~ $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250,00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or

approval may be revoked. q56-3 y~0Mﬂ

Applicant’s Signature // ﬁ‘ Date: s//27/ 2/
Property Owner’s Si /r{u/re i Date:

Accepted by: f Date:




 CITY OFKINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

' ‘ProjectAtfdress 70 g ,5

Nearest Intersection

i (FVOWSN’) Subdmswn Name . . Lot Block
tegalDescriptinn- LO T§ ,’7,,]:,3"" BL[]LK Z ) g "1‘ ADD\TIoA
‘k Exfstnguning f)estgnatton o _________Future land Use Plan Designation

' OWNERIAPPUCANT INFDRMAT!ON' (Pfease PRWT OI‘TYPE)

App!fcant!huthorizedAgent 20/]//} L P R / P P 5 Phane 210 LH I :

‘Email Address (for pm;ectcorrespondence onty) P ﬁ/l/ R/ P /7 9 @ 6’/24/} / L, [/‘:7 /24
Maﬂing Address lq 7 TM X 13130 City ;ﬁli/ Aﬁ/ 727/1’ /pState T)( le 7g 10 ﬂ
| PmpertyOwner ﬁWVﬁLP ﬁ['PPﬁ shonl0_ Y10 - [r‘aﬁmx e
‘EmallAd;ire;s(forpm}ectmrrespondenceoniv) H UA/R[ FP5 @ [/:’/VA”"«! C"OM
Malling Address '2- H 7 Tl/l X E PO cuy Mﬁ” /'gtate TX Z!p7g’l“g 9

o Select annrumiate nrowcs far whlch annroval ls sought Attach comnieted checktlsts with this apnllcauon.

=

Annexatlon Request : Nk;okFee, : Preltminary Plat L FeeVaﬂes
__Adminlistrative Appesl {2BA)__ 1$250.00 FimalPlat. oo :""V‘Fee; Varies
mP PlanAmendment Request SZSOOO ___,anorPiat i o s100000 L
Re-2 onlngRequst s $250.00 ~ Re-plat. : Lo %5000
newal - $250,00 _VacatingPlat__ $50.00
___$250.00 Development Plat L ~ $100.00
5250 00 __Subdiviston Variance Request $25 00 ea

vide 8 baéic description of the proposed profect:

r er and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
| ha ekread and examined thisapplication and know the same to be
ation pmvlded an this applicatlon s Incorrect the permit or

: Dat

Date; q _L7’ &.—l
Date.' o

e s 2t S S

e e o o i i A S



200 ft Buffer Map of 708 S. 6th

N
A 7A
W
// \\ v d
21119 \ S
b \0
15404 22233 b 20694 11389
~N
14269
\
Johnston
14509
14273 23417 24955
£
bl
o
16835
\\ 24302 15190 14391 21227,
1\6622
Doddridge
T~ Legend
200 ft Buffer
01530 60 90 120 |
I — e et
! | |
Document Path: G \Users\sresendez\Desktop\GlSwiaps\New Buffer Maps.mxd
Drawn By THIS MAP IS Fi g?::sLA‘ME‘SRPOSES ONI CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_. -p | Ptanning Department ERINALAAM oo ag e PLANNING DEPARTMENT
- s3] CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS, %s-‘;:m 410 West Ki
- L(% Last Updam: 5/14/2021 RESPONL’::LCEIIT:&FE,::‘F%SRV';I%EAZ%%LTAKNED -—-——-m:' ngsvi"e Texasn‘?8363
Note: CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILONG, Kingsyille " Office: 361-595-8055
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.




TOMMIE D KILLION
502 EKENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5665
#21119

JASSO TRINIDAD III
ETUX CYNTHIA G
600 S FITZHERALD ST
FALFURRIAS, TX 78355
#16835

DAGOBERTO V CAVAZOS EST
208 E JOHNSTON AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5555

#22233

CAROL LYNN ROGERS
209 E JOHNSTON AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5554
#14273

CAROLYN HOEHN
AKA CAROLYN JOHNSON
210 E DODDRIDGE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5506
#15190

SILVA & CUMBERLAND INC
629 S 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5522
#14269

JUAQUIN WRIGHT
721 S 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#10622

JOSE HUGO FERNANDEZ
214 E JOHNSTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21456, 11389

JONATHAN DAVID SHEETS
ETUX JESSICA ESTHER
632 COUNTY ROAD 81A
BISHOP, TX 78343-3233

#23417

SAN JUANA ESTRADA
228 N CR 1026
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14391

JUAQUIN ARTURO WRIGHT
ANNA MARIA WRIGHT
204 E DODDRIDGE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14509, 24302
ARCELIA G BALBOA
DBA SHEAR ELEGANCE
COIFFURES SALON
622 S 6™ ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#15404
JOSE B GOMEZ
218 E JOHNSTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20694

JAVIER BARBA JR
ERICA SANCHEZ
225 E JOHNSTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24955

ERNESTO CANTU
ETUX SULEMA CANTU
220 E DODDRIDGE AVE

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-5506
#21227



E,{f/}ibi'}” A

ORDINANCE 2010-__1°

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR THE OPERATION OF A RECYCLING COLLECTION
CENTER AND PLACEMENT OF A RECYCLING TRAILER AT 708 SOUTH
SIXTH STREET FOR ABC RECYCLING LLC; AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM
THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION;

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission
it's reports and recommendations concerning the application of Larry Lopez on behalf of
ABC Recycling LLC for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
June 16, 2010, during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on Monday,
June 28, 2010, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Commission Chambers, at
City Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to
appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. Thatthe Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for the operation of a recycling collectlon center and
placement of a recycling trailer for ABC Recycling LLC at 708 S. 6" Street as more
specifically described on the site plan attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. Thatthe Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is
amended and a Special Use Permit is granted for the operation of a recycling collechon
center and the placement of a recycling trailer for ABC Recycling LLC at 708 S. 6" Street.
as more specifically describe on site plan attached as Exhibit A. ABC Recycling LLC will
collect for recycling aluminum cans & scrap, brass, copper, steel and iron.

2. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from
the date of passage of this ordinance unless (a) the property is not being used by ABC
Recycling LLC for the purpose outlined in Condition 1 or {b) any other conditions have not
been complied with.

3. REMOVAL OF TRAILER AND COLLECTED ITEMS: The recycling trailer and all
collected items will be removed from the site of the special use permit no later than fifteen
(15) days of the expiration of the time limit.

Special Permit-Recycling Site on 6™ St. 062810 I



cihibit A2

4. MISCELANEOUS: No one shall live/reside at the property. The size of the
trailer shall not be larger than 60 feet by 12 feet. Landscaping shall be installed and
maintained for the duration of the special use permit. Trash pick-up shall be coordinated
with the City of Kingsville Solid Waste Management Supervisor. Water and Sewer service
shall be in compliance with the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances. All City Ordinances
shall be complied with. On-premises customer parking shall be made available at the site.
Location of the recycling trailer must meet all location setbacks. All items collected for
recycling at this collection site shall not be visible from adjacent public or private property.
Screening shall be installed onto the existing chain link fence subject to review and
approval of the Building Department. A landscaping plan shall be reviewed and approved
by the Planning Department and all approved landscaping must be installed prior to
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy. An eight foot high fence or screen shall be
installed on the rear property line adjacent to the existing residence on Johnston Street to
provide screening between the proposed business and the existing residence. Hours of
operation shall be within Sam to 5pm Monday through Saturday. A directional low level
sign shall be installed at the corner of Johnston & 6™ Streets to show customers where to
enter for drop offs.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. Thatthe Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance represent
a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of June, 2010.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 12 " day of July, 2010.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Ny &S~

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Special Permit-Recycling Site on 6" St. 062810 2



E)Lk‘,bijf 3

Edna Lopez,

APPROVED: !
(g‘f’(é@%@f
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

EFFECTIVE DATE: July 28, 2010

Special Permit-Recycling Site an 6" St 062810 3



RETAL
CUSTOMER
ENTRANCE

SYREET

> > > > > > - >
INSTALL ~
HEW
ENTRANCE MOVEABLE & TALL CONCRETE BLOCK WALL ,H\
GATE I ] I ] WSTAL
NEW
ROLL OFF BOX {STEEL) ROLLUP DOOR
3 1 SCALE DFFICE ,_\
3 5 TAWL
N c ,h\
< {]
4 N oW
c A
b ¥
£ L
T
3 IHSTALL I_\
NEW
AOLL UP DOOR @\
EXISTING ,_\
ENTRANCE
GATE EXISTING
TRALER | DOOR

FENCE

CUSTOMER TRAFFIC FLOW

B 3

CHAIN LINK FENCE

v

RETAIL CUSTOMER EXIT

v

CANQPY
BATH
RODM
EXISTIHG
DOOR
EXISTING EXISTHG  EXUSTING
DOOR DOCR DOOR

EXISTING
ROULUP
O00R

6TH STREET

ALLEY
WAY

h 494+



Kleberg CAD - Property Details https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx ?pro...

Kleberg CAD
Property Search > 21764 RIPPS RONALD L for Year 2021 Tax Year: 2021 - Values not available
Property
Account
Property ID: 21764 Legal Description: 4TH, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3, {ABC RECYCLING}
Geographic ID: 100600201001192 Zoning: o]
Type: Real Agent Code:

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location

Address: 708 S6TH ST Mapsco:

Neighborhood: Map 1D: Q1

Neighborhood CD:

Owner

Name: RIPPS RONALD L Owner ID: 11550

Mailing Address: 247 TUXEDO AVE % Ownership: 100.0000000000%

SAN ANTONIO, TX 78209-3714
Exemptions:
Values

(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A

(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A

(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A

{(+} Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A  Ag/ Timber Use Value

(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A

(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A

(=) Market Value: = N/A

(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A

(=) Appraised Value: = N/A

(-} HS Cap: - N/A

(=) Assessed Value: = N/A

Taxing Jurisdiction

Owner: RIPPS RONALD L

% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Total Value: N/A
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A N/A N/A N/A
CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A N/A N/A N/A 2
GKL  KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A N/A i
skl KINGSVILLE 1.S.D. N/A N/A N/A N/A !
WST  SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A N/A N/A N/A

1 af?2 /14071 091 AN



Kleberg CAD - Property Details https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?pro...

Total Tax Rate: N/A
Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A i

Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A ;

improvement / Building
Improvement #1: COMMERCIAL State Code: F1 Living Area: 2906.0 sqft Value: N/A
Class Exterior Year SQFT

Type  Description cD Wall Built
MA MAIN AREA WH3A EWB 1965 2416.0
MAAD ADDN (INC W/MAIN FOR SF PRICING) WH3A 0 490.0

ASP ASPHALT (100%) * 1965 14270

Improvement #2: COMMERCIAL State Code: F1 Living Area: sqft Value: N/A

L Class . Year
Type Description o Exterior Wall Built SQFT
ASP  ASPHALT (100%)  * 0 5208.0
Land
# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod.VaIue‘}
i1 Kl Fi 0.2410 10500.00 75.00 140.00 N/A N/A

Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market AgValuation Appraised HSCap Assessed
2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2020 $41,190 512,000 0 53,180 S0 553,190
2019 $29,040 512,000 0 41,040 S0 $41,040
2018 $27,680 $12,000 0 39,680 $0 $39,680 |
2017 $21,600 $12,000 0 33,600 S0 $33,600
2016 $16,010 $12,000 0 28,010 S0 $28,010
2015 $16,010 $12,000 0 28,010 S0 $28,010
2014 $16,010 $12,000 0 28,010 $0  $28,010 |
2013 $16,010 512,000 0 28,010 S0 $28,010
2012 $16,010 512,000 ¢ 28,010 SO $28,010
2011 $16,010 §16,120 4] 32,130 S0 $32,130
2010 $16,010 516,120 0 32,130 $0 $32,130
2009 $16,010 $16,120 [¢] 32,130 SO $32,130
2008 $16,010 $16,120 0 32,130 S0 $32,130
2007 $16,010 $16,120 0 32,130 50 $32,130 |

Questions Please Call (361) 595-5775

This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A".

Website version: 1.2.2.33 Database last updated on: 5/13/2021 8:17 PM © N. Harris Computer Corporation

2 of 2 /1472071 921 AM



Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances about:blank

Land Use Chart

Land Use Description R1|R2|R2A|R3|R4|MH|C1|C2]|C3 @)n 12 | Ag

Wholesale office, storage, P {P |P

sales not elsewhere listed

Climate-controlled self- S P [P |P
storage
Milk depot S |S {P |P |P

Industrial and Related Uses

Light manufacturing S @ PP
processes which do not

emit detectable dust,
odor, fumes, or gas

)( beyond the boundary of
the property or noises
above the ambient level
and are not classified as

hazardous

Storage of sand, gravel, P |S |P
stone, minerals, gas,
petroleum or other

substances

Extraction of soil, sand,
gravel, stone, minerals,
gas, petroleum or other

substances

14 of 17 4/29/2021. 1:30 PM



2 Tut Kvcsvr Recarn

NEws

Mar 13, 2021

Butcher shop

By Launa Newnan
Reposiren

Kinggvitle  residents
finally have a plwe to
purchase feeshly butch-
cred muals, beally gosvn
produce, Jocal seasonings
and sauves amd treals for
the pup,

A family awned buitch-
or shop, Heof and Bones,
focated an Hth Strect be-
tween Bray's and Piesa
[Hut opened their doors
the public on Apeil 15,

Ownees Lorette amd
Chartes Willlame said the
turn ot thus far has been
nothing short of amazing,

“We have been so avere
whelmed by the respunse
and we are su very grates
Tul. To the: Hirees seuks wae
have been open, we have
had repeat customers It
just a0 niee b be able o
falk t them. Lavatte Wil
fiams sald. :

“Personally, 1 feel more
conneched  to my come
munlty, vwning 4 small
Brsiness because vou see
peuple come in and you
ceeate relationships with
them when you may have
never had that opportunie
ty—that to me is the most
exciting thime”

brings local products t

Z !'i

Beef & Bones now open

Charles amt Levetle Willins, viners of Beef sl Rones, pesed Hire doors Jo e ol
budcher shop in Kiugsville vn April 15, They self ciwrything frem tieals fo hmm'mmlg
dag treats. (Phato by Lara Neieman)

Charles Williams was
bom in Kingaville, but
grew up in the Valley.
Jie came back from the
Valley 1o Kingsvithe more
than 2 years age

Williamx  spunt mune
than 20 years in the off
and gas imdustey until
he was laid off due to the

COVIE-1Y Parulemic.

Williams contioucd to
loak for a job in the ol
and gas industey, but did
net have any suceess find-
ing afob,

e and his wife duwid-
ed to try sanwthing dif-
ferent. When Williamns
was youngen he was

butcher and it was some-
thing he has always en-
joyed doing—along with
cooking and  fesrning
abuut different meats

While Chardes amd Lor-
ette Willlams are both the
owners, Charles Williams
i» malnly running the
shap,

Lorctie  Williams  is
an Executive Directar of
Communications  aml
Marketing at Dol Mar
Undloge, but spenads bee
free time on the wock-
vnds hulping out at the
shop,

Teef and Boaces ix open
from 10 am. o 6 pan
‘Taesday thesugh Satur
day and they sl eveny-
thing from meats to doyg
teeals—hints theit name.

Customers have a vae
ticty of different cuts of
muats o choose from, lo-
cally grown prsluce, ‘fox-
as bastl seasonings ard
sauces and even freats for
the pup.

Buch and Helles Core
avr is where customens
can find items for their
pups, such as, bomemade
trats, custom made dog
bl stonds and beds,
"The cornve is named after
their dugs Buck and Belle

the idea and goal for
this shap ix to pawide
local products fa the cam-
munity. As of right noi
the meats come  from
dilferent sources, but are
muinly North Pakota and
Towa cattle.

However, the Willlams
ate currently fnoking Into

o the community

gedting locally grown cat
te for their shop, Produce
is kecally grown and they
plan to continue to part
ner with foeal farmers to
ring in thefe produce.

Al sauces amd season-
ing are ‘Texax basd, but
most of them arc from the
Valley area. The dog bowl
stands and beds are hand
crafted right here in Bish-
op

Laretle Williams said
people have even vome in
amd made request on cer-
tain items and they have
been able o stock their
shedves with those llems.

Chartes Williams sall
the community has been
suppurtive and he has
even bevn told by their
customers heny much
they are appreciate them
beiug in laien.

“I'm grateful for the
cily’s fesponse fo our
store, wichave had severat
Twnbred custormens and 1
have nat experivaced one
customer that has been
difficult to deal with,
Charles Wiltiams said.

“They are junt grate-
ful and supportive and it
makes our jobs easier, ov
pecially as new business
owners”

Commissioner’s approve Vietnam Wall to come to Kingsville

By Launa Newman
feponten

Sheriff Richard Kirk-
potrick  presented  the
rechassifieation of  the

Caplain position to the
Kiehery County Com-
mimionors Court ot
Monday
meting.

Kirkpatrick wants {0

altemomy’'s

reclassify the Caplain
ponition to an Assistant
Chief Jail Administra-
tor, whe wil overwe
amd help run the jail.
The salary will nmain

the same for this posi-
Hnn.

The Sheritfs Depart-
ment is in swarch of a
vandidate 1 fill this po-
sition after the passing
of Capt. Alberter Castil-
lo, Kirkpatrick said the
candidate must have a

minfmum af thice years
warking in the jail,
Commissioners also
approved to bring the
Victnam Wail tn Kings-
ville and allow Commin-
sioner Jorry  Martiie,
o seek donations fur
this project. The Viet-

nam Wall project will
cost more than S350
The Vietnam Wall has
enough names fo circle
around the courthouse.

Martinez said  there
an: names from Korcan
War, Alghanistan, Iraq
and Seplember 11

K

COLDWELL BANKER

HOMESTEAD
PROPERTIES, INC.

515 E. King Ave » Kingsville, Tx
361 592-4343

heard;

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“Hhe Panniig % Zonting Cramnlaivn of the City of Kimgville will bl s bl Heas-
Ing Wednesday, Junc 2, 2021 at 6:00 pum. wherein the Commission will discuss and/
or take action on the following lems and at which tme all interested persons wiltbe

Saut Flgueroa, applicant; Runald Ripps awner; requesting 2 Spechal Use Permit for Light
manufacturing processes which do not emlt detectable dust, odor, fumes, or gas beyond
the bowmlary of the propetly or nuises dbove the smbicnt fevel and are not classified as
hazardovs use (Recyeling Center) at 4TH, BLOCK 2, LOT [-3 alio known as 708 South
&th Street, Kingsville, Texas,

The mceting swill be held at Citg: $1alt, 1008 Weat Kb, Kingavifte, Texas inthe Heken
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions shout the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Depaciment at {361) 595.8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“Fha ity Comntinatsn of the CHy of Kingsvifle will hohla Public Hearing Mondat, lase
14,2021 &1 5:00 p.m. whereln the City Commissions will dlscurs and xct on the follow-
Ing kem and at which time all Interested persons will be heard:
Saut Figueroa, applicant; Ranald Ripps owner; requesting 3 Special Use Permit for Light
soanufasturing processes which do not emlt detectable dust, odor, fumes, of gas heyond
the boundary of the propesty or nebses dbove thie anbiont Jevel und are siot classitied &
harardous use (Recycling Center) 21 4TH, BLOCK 2, LOT 1.3 also known 23 708 South
6th Steeet, Kingsvifle, Texas,
“Ihe meeting wilt be held at City 111, 100 West Ring, Ringavifle, Texa o the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you bave any questions sbout the ltems on the
agendy, please contact the Clty Secretary 3t (361) 595-8002




ORDINANCE 2021-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR LIGHT MANUFACTURING PROCESSES WHICH DOES NOT
EMIT DETECTABLE DUST, ODOR, FUMES, OR GAS BEYOND THE
BOUNDARY OF THE PROPERTY OR NOISES ABOVE THE AMBIENT
LEVEL AND IS NOT CLASSIFIED AS HAZARDOUS USE (RECYCLING
CENTER) AT 4™, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3, ALSO KNOWN AS 708 SOUTH 6™
STREET, KINGSVILLE; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO
ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Saul Figueroa (applicant), Ronald
Ripps (owner), for amendment to the zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned C4-Commercial District and it is desired for the
area to be used for a Light Manufacturing process which does not emit detectable dust,
odor, fumes, or gas beyond the boundary of the property or noises above the acceptable
ambient level and is not classified as hazardous use (recycling center), while its prior use
was a recycling center with a special use permit;

WHEREAS, the City Code of Ordinances, Chapter XV-Land Usage, Appendix A- Land Use
Categories states that in C4 a special use permit is required to have a Light Manufacturing
process which does not emit detectable dust, odor, fumes, or gas beyond the boundary of
the property or noises above the acceptable ambient level and is not classified as
hazardous use as listed on the SUP application; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances section 15-6-142 regulates special
use permits; and

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
June 2, 2021, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Monday, June 14,
2021, a public hearing was held during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Room/Commission Chambers, at City Hall, in the City of
Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning and Zoning Commission voted 5-1 to APPROVE,
with 0 abstentions and 0 absent, the requested special use permit with special conditions;
and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

Special Permit-Recycling Site on 6" St. 061421 1



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and a
Special Use Permit is granted for the operation of a recycling collection center and
placement of a recycling trailer for Kingsville Recycling at 708 S. 6" Street as more
specifically described on the site plan attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the Special Use Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject
the following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is
amended and a Special Use Permit is granted for the operation of a recycling collection
center and the placement of a recycling trailer for Kingsville Recycling at 708 S. 6" Street.
as more specifically describe on site plan attached as Exhibit A. Kingsville Recycling will
collect for recycling aluminum cans & scrap, brass, copper, steel and iron.

2. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from the
date of passage of this ordinance unless (a) the property is not being used by Kingsville
Recycling for the purpose outlined in Condition 1 or (b) any other conditions have not been
complied with.

3. REMOVAL OF TRAILER AND COLLECTED ITEMS: The recycling trailer and all
collected items will be removed from the site of the special use permit no later than fifteen
(15) days of the expiration of the time limit.

4. MISCELANEOUS: No one shall live/reside at the property. The size of the trailer
shall not be larger than 60 feet by 12 feet. Landscaping shall be installed and maintained
for the duration of the special use permit. Trash pick-up shall be coordinated with the City
of Kingsville Solid Waste Management Supervisor. Water and Sewer service shall be in
compliance with the City of Kingsville Code of Ordinances. All City Ordinances shall be
complied with. On-premises customer parking shall be made available at the site. Location
of the recycling trailer must meet all location setbacks. All items collected for recycling at
this collection site shall not be visible from adjacent public or private property. Screening
shall be installed onto the existing chain link fence subject to review and approval of the
Planning Department. A landscaping plan shall be reviewed and approved by the Planning
Department and all approved landscaping must be installed prior to issuance of a
Certificate of Occupancy. An eight foot high fence or screen shall be installed on the rear
property line adjacent to the existing residence on Johnston Street to provide screening
between the proposed business and the existing residence. Hours of operation shall be
within 9am to 5pm Monday through Saturday. A directional low level sign shall be installed
at the corner of Johnston & 6" Streets to show customers where to enter for drop offs.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

Special Permit-Recycling Site on 6" St. 061421 2



SECTION 5. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance represent
a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.
INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of June, 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _28th day of June, 2021.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Special Permit-Recycling Site on 6™ St. 061421 3



gihibit A

133815 H19

UIX3UINOLSND WVISY 23N NN NIVHD
¥ooa wooa oo wooa | ¥3UvHL
B onusixa” | oHuSa SNISH oNLsK 3uvs
1NVAING
% SNISHG
A/ ¥000 4n MOY
MaN
\7 VIS 3
i
13 13gus
1y
T v o
MmN i
\w, ° >
3 N
s 3
% 33130 WS f 1
avm
o - ¥00a Y000 4N 1IoY f13a15) X089 440 I0Y
INLLSIX3 MmN
WOooY TVISNI _ _ m ~ 3i¥9
Hiva A, TIVA 13070 313U5N0 W1 5 T1GVIADH 3ONVEINZ
¥oao MIN
annpy AMONYS | TVISH IINVELNG
oNILSIXI ¥iNoLsnd
| T T s e <« < S
1 - MO VL UINQISND
13N34 ‘




AGENDA ITEM #4



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CcC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police
DATE: May 21, 2021

SUBJECT: FY2021 Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant

Summary:
The Kingsville Police Department applied for the FY2021 Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant due

to applications only being accepted until June 14", 2021 at 6:00 pm (Eastern Time)
Background:

Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) funds or other federal funding sources may not be used to pay for
that portion of the bullet proof vest (50%) that is not covered by BVP funds. JAG or other federal
funds may be used to purchase vests for an agency, but they may not be used as the 50% match
for BVP purposes.

Uniquely Fitted Armor Vest Requirement- Jurisdictions receiving funding for reimbursement of
body armor purchases must have in place a uniquely fitted vest requirement when the FY 2019
BVP applications are submitted.

In the BVP Program, "uniquely fitted vests" means protective (ballistic or stab-resistant) armor
vests that conform to the individual wearer to provide the best possible fit and coverage, through
a combination of: 1) correctly-sized panels and carrier, determined through appropriate
measurement, and 2) properly adjusted straps, harnesses, fasteners, flaps, or other adjustable
features. The requirement that body armor be "uniquely fitted" does not necessarily require
body armor that is individually manufactured based on the measurements of an individual
wearer. In support of the Office of Justice Programs' efforts to improve officer safety, the
American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) International has made available
the Standard Practice for Body Armor Wearer Measurement and Fitting of Armor (Active
Standard ASTM E3003) available at no cost. The Personal Armor Fit Assessment checklist, is
excerpted from ASTM E3003.




City of Kingsville
Police Department

In addition, a certification section has been added to the 2021 application (in the BVP system)
stating the jurisdictions and law enforcement agency are aware of and will comply with this
requirement.

Financial Impact:
The Kingsville Police Department currently outfits our officers with SUMMIT Level HIA body
armor, with a 5X8 Soft Trauma Plate, and interior carrier and an exterior uniform carrier at a total

cost of $1000.00 per unit.

We have applied to replace 10 units in FY21 due to address turnover in staffing as well as perhaps
some older vests that need to be replaced. The maximum allowable funding from BVP is 50% of

the cost or $10,000.00.

Recommendation:
We request a resolution to allow for the acceptance, administration and expenditure of this grant

by the Chief of Police.




RESOLUTION #2021-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN BULLETPROOF VEST
PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM FY2021 WITH THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR,
CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION, JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG) FOR
BULLETPROOF VESTS FOR THE KINGSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT,;
AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ACT ON THE CITY’S BEHALF WITH
SUCH PROGRAM; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department participate in an
application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, Justice Assistance
Grant (JAG) for the Bulletproof Vest Partnership (BVP) Grant Program for grant monies
for equipment for law enforcement personnel; and

WHEREAS, the BVP Program has funding to provide for 50% of the cost of bulletproof
vests for law enforcement personnel via a grant to local law enforcement agencies; and

WHEREAS, the JAG is providing grants through funding from BVP Program FY2021;
and

WHEREAS, the City agrees to provide the applicable matching funds for the said
project, if any, as required by the Office of the Governor for the BVP Grant Program
grant application; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of the
Governor grant funds, the City of Kingsville City Commission assures that the funds
received through the grant will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously applied for similar grants that assist
with improved officer safety; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville and the Kingsville Police Department are aware of
and will comply with uniquely fitted armor vest requirement; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville designates the City Manager
as the grantee’s authorized official and the Kingsville Police Chief as his/her designee,
who has the power to apply for, accept, reject, aiter or terminate the grant on behalf of
the applicant agency.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of

Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City authorize the Kingsville Police Department through the Chief of Police to
participate in Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program FY2021 and to seek funding for law
enforcement personnel bulletproof vests to assist with improved security for our law
enforcement personnel in conformance with this program.

1



THAT the Chief of Police is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’s behalf in
all matters pertaining to Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program FY2021 including any
certifications, amendments or representations stipulated therein and that the Chief of
Police will administer the program and execute and submit all certifications, reports, or
contracts necessary for the administration and expenditure of such program.

Il
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _14th
day of June , 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #5



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CcC: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

DATE: June 12, 2020

SUBJECT: Request for Application BJA Southwest Border Rural Law Enforcement Assistance
Program

Summary:

The police department is requesting a resolution for application and acceptance of BJA
Southwest Border Rural Law Enforcement Assistance Program.

Background:

The Mexico—United States border, known as the southwest border (SWB), extends nearly 2,000
miles, is the tenth-longest border between two countries in the world, and is the most frequently
crossed. State, local, and tribal law enforcement agencies located in the SWB face limited staffing
and resources while also having to traverse a variety of terrains—from rural areas to deserts—in
order to enforce immigration rules, prevent violent crime, and protect the safety of U.S. citizens.
The Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) SWB Rural Law Enforcement Assistance Program is an
innovative new initiative designed to provide resources to small, rural, and tribal law
enforcement agencies, located in one of the SWB states of Arizona, California, New Mexico, or
Texas. The goal of this effort is to help these agencies address precipitous increases of all types
of crime unique to this region, including human trafficking, sexual assaults, extortion, gang
activity, murder, drug trafficking, unique local issues, and other forms of violent crime.

Awards under this initiative must meet at least one of the following five program purposes:
e Improve the agency’s investigative, intelligence, and/or interdiction capabilities.
e Enhance information sharing, including investigative and intelligence data sharing with
other agencies.
e Enable agencies to participate in projects across the Southwest Border states.
e Assist in projects/initiatives unique to an agency or its region.
e Improve dedicated communications capabilities.




City of Kingsville
Police Department

Items normally provided by a law enforcement agency in the course of its mission are not
included in this program; for example, vehicles, weapons, uniforms, radios, and other standard-
issue items. Agencies are guided to request funding only for the specific amount needed to obtain
the requested item(s) and the costs should be reasonable. Requests cannot exceed $150,000 per
agency. For as long as funding is available, agencies may submit one or more application—
however, the combined requested amount cannot exceed the $150,000 cap. For example, the
total amount a group of interdiction teams under one law enforcement agency can request
combined is $150,000 for the entire agency.

Financial Impact:
Purchase of 2 Camera ALPR Message Board Trailer including associated hardware, software, shipping and
services. Contract# GS-07F-0031W (GSA)

Total Cost $61,184.77
Rapiscan Systems (ltemizer 4DN) Total Cost: $21,963.11
(2) Two Ranger Crew XP 1000 Premium , Steel Blue-49 State Total Cost: $59,610.54
Contract# 051717-PSI (Sourceweli)
Harris XG-75 Maobile, Scan Model Remote Mount 764/870MHz
P25 Trunking, EDACS Trunking radios @$3,535.56 per unit Total Cost: $7071.12

Program Grand Total $149,829.54

This grant does not have a cash match, but we do have recurring costs associated with the
equipment.  The Intelligence Led Policing “ILP” Package which includes commercial data

($11,750.00) and the CLK fees for each camera ($525) would be recurring annually.
Recurring Cost: $13,325.00

Recommendation:
We request approval to apply for, administer and purchase the equipment when approved.

Thank you for your assistance regarding this matter.




RESOLUTION #2020- 43

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN SOUTHWEST BORDER
RURAL LAW ENFORCEMENT INFORMATION SHARING AND INTERDICTION
ASSISTANCE GRANTS FY2020 WITH THE US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (DOJ)
BUREAU OF JUSTICE ASSISTANCE (BJA) FOR SOFTWARE AND EQUIPMENT
FOR THE KINGSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT; AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF
POLICE TO ACT ON THE CITY'S BEHALF WITH SUCH PROGRAM; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department participate in an
application to the DOJ, Office of Justice Programs, BJA for the FY20 Southwest Border
Rural Law Enforcement Sharing and Interdiction Assistance Grant for grant monies for
software and equipment for law enforcement personnel; and

WHEREAS, the BJA Program FY2020 has funding to provide for the cost of software
and equipment for law enforcement personnel via a grant to local law enforcement
agencies; and

WHEREAS, the BJA is providing grants through funding from DOJ’s Office of Justice
Programs FY2020; and}

WHEREAS, there is no cash match for the BJA Grant Program grant application; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the DOJ grant funds,
the City of Kingsville City Commission assures that the funds received through the grant
will be returned to the DOJ in full; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously applied for other grants that assist with
improved officer safety and to reduce crime; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville designates the City Manager
as the grantee’s authorized official and the Kingsville Police Chief as his/her designee,
who has the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of
the applicant agency.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:
I

THAT the City authorize the Kingsville Police Department through the Chief of Police to
participate in the BJA FY20 Southwest Border Rural Law Enforcement Sharing and
Interdiction Assistance Grant and to seek funding for law enforcement personnel
software and equipment to assist with efforts to reduce violent crime, including drug-
related crime and human trafficking in conformance with this program.

1



THAT the Chief of Police is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’s behalf in
all matters pertaining to BJA FY20 Southwest Border Rural Law Enforcement Sharing
and Interdiction Assistance Grant including any certifications, amendments or
representations stipulated therein and that the Chief of Police will administer the
program and execute and submit all certifications, reports, or contracts necessary for
the administration and expenditure of such program.

.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _22nd
day of June , 2020.

“—"SamR. F%gate, ﬁaé

ATTEST:

Mary Va@;‘zueta, %}; Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvérez,



2021-SWB-0056 Kingsville Police Department

Subaward Agreement
between the
City of Kingsville on behalf of the Kingsville Police Department
and the
Institute for Intergovernmental Research (1IR)
in the

Southwest Border Rural Law Enforcement Assistance Program

This Subaward Agreement (Agreement) is entered into as of the 23rd day of April 2021,
by and between the Institute for Intergovernmental Research (//R) and the City of Kingsville on
behalf of the Kingsville Police Department (KPD). Funds have been allocated to /IR under Catalog
of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) Number 16.738 (Edward Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant Program) by the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), Office of Justice Programs
(OJP), in federal Cooperative Agreement Award Number
2019-MU-BX-K002, Southwest Border Rural (SWB) Law Enforcement Training and Technical
Assistance, to provide needed resources to small, rural, and tribal law enforcement agencies in the
Southwest Border region. The following terms and conditions govern this Agreement:

a. The term of this Agreement is for the time period from April 23, 2021, to
June 30, 2022. Either party may withdraw by delivering ten days’ written notice
to the other party of its intent to withdraw from this Agreement.

b. KPD agrees to perform the tasks mutually agreed upon and identified in the
Project Plan at Attachment A. IR agrees to pay KPD on a reimbursement
basis for actual costs incurred as described in the attached Project Plan, up to a
total amount not to exceed $83,147.88.

c. All financial transactions conducted under this Agreement will be in compliance
with applicable federal financial guidelines, rules, and regulations.

d. KPD will invoice IIR for agreed-upon allowable costs incurred during the
invoice period. Only costs incurred in the subaward period and applicable to
the project as outlined in the Project Plan in Attachment A will be allowable.
Any indirect costs charged must be consistent with either an Indirect Cost
Negotiated Agreement with a federal agency or other indirect cost allocation
plan/rate in accordance with 2 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200.
Invoices should include appropriate backup documentation and should be
submitted no more frequently than monthly. Appropriate backup
documentation includes all necessary documentation to support claims made on
invoices. IIR shall pay KPD’s invoice within 30 days after submission and IIR’s
review and approval. However, if IIR is unable to draw funds from BJA on the
associated award due to issues beyond /IR’s control, invoice payment may
exceed the 30 days.

e. KPD must invoice IIR for allowable expenses incurred pursuant to this
Agreement within 30 days of the expiration of this Agreement. Invoices
submitted after 30 days of the expiration of this 4greement may not be paid,
due to requirements associated with federal funding availability.



2021-SWB-0056 Kingsville Police Department

f.

If there are changes or delays in project implementation or scope, KPD will
provide a status report to /IR summarizing the related issues and progress
(activity) to date. IIR will submit any requests for a change in scope to BJA for
consideration and approval. [IR may request additional activity/progress
reports during the term of this Agreement.

At project completion, KPD will complete and submit to IIR a post-
implementation evaluation, provided by /IR. IIR may require additional
information for the evaluation as may be necessary to allow ZIR to fulfill its
federal reporting requirements.

KPD certifies that any services/activities funded through this subaward will be
performed by qualified personnel in a workmanlike manner and in accordance
with the requirements set forth in this Agreement. KPD certifies that it will use
reasonable care and skill to efficiently and effectively perform the services
required to complete the Project Plan.

KPD certifies that all personnel participating in this program, such as those
receiving and implementing equipment and/or utilizing resources acquired
through this subaward, are United States citizens or are fully and legally
authorized to work in the United States. KPD’s failure to comply with the
foregoing is grounds for immediate termination of this Agreement by IIR.

In executing this Agreement, KPD represents that it is fully capable of meeting
the requirements of this Agreement and is not aware of any pending or
potential restrictions that would make it unable to comply with those
requirements.

The following attachments/information are hereby incorporated by reference
and made a part hereof:
e Attachment A — Project Plan
e Attachment B — Additional Provisions
e Attachment C — Breach of Personally Identifiable Information
Procedures
e Attachment D -~ Federal Funding Accountability and
Transparency Act (FFATA) Subcontractor Reporting Data Sheet
o Attachment E — Award Continuation Sheet (Special Conditions)
to Cooperative Agreement 2019-MU-BX-K002
e Attachment F — SWB Rural Law Enforcement Assistance
Program Overview
e KPD’s response to the solicitation

Remainder of this page intentionally left blank



2021-SWB-0056 Kingsville Police Department

Each individual signing this Agreement directly and expressly warrants that he/she has
been given and has received and accepted authority to sign and execute the Agreement on behalf
of the party for whom it is indicated he/she has signed, and further has been expressly given and
received and accepted authority to enter into a binding agreement on behalf of such party with
respect to the matters contained herein and as stated herein.

Accepted: Accepted:

Aoancds Toinea Fina W

City of Kingsville Gfina Hartsfield, President and CEO
Kingsville Police Department Institute for Intergovernmental Research

Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police
Printed Name and Title

2021-SWB-0056 KPD Subaward Agree apr2021.docx



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO EXPEND
GRANT FUNDS FROM BJA-2021 SOUTHWEST BORDER RURAL AND TRIBAL
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM FOR (2) AUTOMATED LICENSE PLATE PACKAGES AND A
RAPISCAN DETECTION UNIT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease
Revenues-4

0000 | Non Dept Federal Grant 72005 $83,147.88

Expenditures-5
2100 | Police Machinery & Equipment 71200 $83,147.88

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to expend grant funds from BJA-2021
Southwest Border Rural and Tribal Assistance Program for (2) automated license plate
packages and a Rapiscan detection unit. Funding will come from the grant funding provided.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

1



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of June 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28th day of June 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #6



RESOLUTION #2020_15

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE
SUBMISSION OF A COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT-MITIGATION (CDBG-MIT)
APPLICATION TO THE TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE FOR DRAINAGE SYSTEM
IMPROVEMENTS AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY MANAGER TO ACT AS THE CITY’S
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES IN ALL MATTERS PERTAINING
TO THE CITY’S PARTICIPATION IN THE CDBG-MIT PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville desires to develop a viable community, including decent housing and
a suitable living environment and expanding economic opportunities, principally for persons of low-to-
moderate income; and

WHEREAS, certain conditions exist related to disastrous events, which represent a threat to the public
health, safety and welfare; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary and in the best interests of the citizens of the City of Kingsville to apply for
funding under the CDBG-MIT Program;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

1. That a CDBG-MIT application is hereby authorized to be filed with the Texas General Land Office
for funding consideration under the Community Development Block Grant-Mitigation.

2. That the application be for $36,311,929 of grant funds to provide citywide drainage system
improvements.

3. That the Mayor and City Manager are designated as the Chief Executive Officers and Authorized
Representatives to act in all matters in connection with this application and participation in the
CDBG-MIT Program.

4. That the Mayor is designated to oversee all grant activities so as to ensure there are no Conflicts of
Interest.

5. That all funds will be used in accordance with all applicable federal, state, local and programmatic
requirements including but not limited to procurement, environmental review, labor standards, real
property acquisition, and civil rights requirements.

6. That contributing funds in the amount of $366,787 in cash are committed by the City of Kingsville
toward application activities.

7. That this resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _26th  day of Qctober
2020.

w

Sam R. Fugafe, Mayor

ATTEST:

N

Mary Valerzuela, Clfy Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Co TN
Courtney Alvarei\éity Attorney Ei




GEORGE P. BUSH, COMMISSIONER

May 21, 2021

Sam R. Fugate

Mayor, City of Kingsville
400 West King
Kingsville, TX 78363

Re: Mitigation Harvey Round 1 State Most Impacted and Distressed Competition Award Announcement
Dear Mayor Fugate:

The Texas General Land Office Community Development and Revitalization division (GLO-CDR) has completed its
scoring of all Mitigation Harvey Round 1 State Most Impacted and Distressed (SMID) Competition grant applications.
We are pleased to announce the approval of your application for Community Development Block Grant Disaster
Recovery (CDBG-DR) funding. Congratulations! This letter is confirmation that Kingsville’s application for
Mitigation Harvey Round 1 State Most Impacted and Distressed Competition has been approved for funding and will
move forward to contracting.

Project Information:

Applicant: Kingsville
CDBG-DR Amount: $36,311,929.00
Project Description: Citywide Drainage System Improvements

As indicated, the next step will be contract execution, followed closely by a Kickoff meeting. To ensure
thorough guidance throughout the project’s lifecycle, your Grant Manager, Gabriela Rodriguez, will assist you
in meeting program requirements, the terms of your executed Subrecipient Agreement, and to address specific
questions that arise along the way. Gabriela will contact you directly to establish a contact list of key stakeholders
and  identify roles and  responsibilities. In  the meantime, she can be reached at
Gabriela.rodriguez.glo@recovery.texas.gov or (512) 475-5123.

GLO-CDR is dedicated to Kingsville’s success. If you have any immediate questions regarding this award, feel free
to contact me at Cynthia.Hudson.glo@recovery.texas.gov or (512) 917-4073.
Sincerely,

%W Hrwtasn
nthia Hudson

Director of Grant Management

cc: U.S. Representative — Filemon Vela
U.S. Senator — John Cornyn
U.S. Senator — Ted Cruz
State Senator — Eddie Lucio, Jr.
State Representatives — J.M. Lozano

1700 North Congress Avenue, Austin, Texas 78701-1495
P.0. Box 12873, Austin, Texas 78711-2873
512-463-5001 glo.texas.gov



RESOLUTION #2021-

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING FUNDING FROM THE TEXAS GENERAL LAND
OFFICE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT, DISASTER
RECOVERY-MITIGATION PROGRAM FOR CITYWIDE DRAINAGE SYSTEM
IMPROVEMENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville applied to the Texas General Land Office (‘GLO")
for funding to assist with the citywide drainage system improvements via Resolution
#2020-75 authorized by City Commission on October 26, 2020 at a duly posted
meeting and was recently notified of a $36,311,929.00 award, which requires a cash
match of $366,787 that the City already has funds designated to cover; and

WHEREAS, the GLO-Community Development and Revitalization division approved
the City’s application for Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery
funding for Mitigation Harvey Round 1 State Most Impacted and Distressed
competition and sent a letter of award that advised they will move forward with
contracting; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

l.
THAT the City accepts the Texas General Land Office’s Community Development
Block Grant Disaster Recovery-Mitigation Grant Award in an amount of
$36,311,929.00 for citywide drainage system improvements.

Il
THAT the Mayor and the City Manager were previously designated as the Chief
Executive Officers and Authorized Representatives to act in all matters in connection
with this application and participation in the CDBG-MIT Program.

Il
THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

V.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
14th  day of June, 2021.




Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #7



RESOLUTION #2020_"lo

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE
SUBMISSION OF A COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT-MITIGATION (CDBG-MIT)
APPLICATION TO THE TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE FOR DRAINAGE SYSTEM
IMPROVEMENTS AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY MANAGER TO ACT ASTHE CITY’S
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES IN ALL MATTERS PERTAINING
TO THE CITY’S PARTICIPATION IN THE CDBG-MIT PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville desires to develop a viable community, including decent housing and
a suitable living environment and expanding economic opportunities, principally for persons of low-to-
moderate income; and

WHEREAS, certain conditions exist related to disastrous events, which represent a threat to the public
health, safety and welfare; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary and in the best interests of the citizens of the City of Kingsville to apply for
funding under the CDBG-MIT Program;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

1. That a CDBG-MIT application is hereby authorized to be filed with the Texas General Land Office
for funding consideration under the Community Development Block Grant-Mitigation.

2. That the application be for $7,293,111 of grant funds to provide citywide sewer system
improvements.

3. That the Mayor and City Manager are designated as the Chief Executive Officers and Authorized
Representatives to act in all matters in connection with this application and participation in the
CDBG-MIT Program.

4. That the Mayor is designated to oversee all grant activities so as to ensure there are no Conflicts of
interest.

5. That all funds will be used in accordance with all applicable federal, state, local and programmatic
requirements including but not limited to procurement, environmental review, labor standards, real
property acquisition, and civil rights requirements.

6. That contributing funds in the amount of $73,668 in cash are committed by the City of Kingsville
toward application activities.

7. That this resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _26th_ day of October
2020.

—=

SamR. Fuéate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, Ciﬁacretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez \&@mmey N\




GEORGE P. BUSH, COMMISSIONER

March 11, 2021

Sam Fugate

Mayor, City of Kingsville
400 West King
Kingsville, TX 78363

Re: Mitigation 2016 State Most Impacted and Distressed Competition Award Announcement

Dear Mayor Fugate:

The Texas General Land Office Community Development and Revitalization division (GLO-CDR) has completed its
scoring of all Mitigation 2016 State Most Impacted and Distressed (SMID) Competition grant applications. We are
pleased to announce the approval of your application for Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery
(CDBG-DR) funding. Congratulations! This letter is confirmation that Kingsville’s application for Mitigation 2016
State Most Impacted and Distressed Competition has been approved for funding and will move forward to contracting.

Project Information:

Applicant: Kingsville
CDBG-DR Amount: $7,293,111.00
Project Description: Citywide Wastewater Collection System Improvements

As indicated, the next step will be contract execution, followed closely by a Kickoff meeting. To ensure thorough
guidance throughout the project’s lifecycle, your Grant Manager, Ahide Gutierrez, will assist you in meeting program
requirements, the terms of your executed Subrecipient Agreement, and to address specific questions that arise along the
way. Ahide will contact you directly to establish a contact list of key stakeholders and identify roles and responsibilities.
In the meantime, she can be reached Ahide.Gutierrez. GLO@recovery.Texas.gov or (737) 465-9811.

GLO-CDR is dedicated to Kingsville’s success. If you have any immediate questions regarding this award, feel free to
contact me at Cynthia. Hudson.glo@recovery.texas.gov or (512) 917-4073.

Sincerely,

: %/Wm

Cynthia Hudson
Director of Grant Management

cc: U.S. Representative — Filemon Vela
U.S. Senator — John Cornyn
U.S. Senator — Ted Cruz
State Senators — Eddie Lucie, Jr.
State Representative — J.M. Lozano

1700 North Congress Avenue, Austin, Texas 78701-1495
P.0. Box 12873, Austin, Texas 78711-2873
512-463-5001 glo.texas.gov



RESOLUTION #2021-

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING FUNDING FROM THE TEXAS GENERAL LAND
OFFICE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT, DISASTER
RECOVERY-MITIGATION PROGRAM FOR CITYWIDE WASTEWATER
COLLECTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville applied to the Texas General Land Office (“GLO”)
for funding to assist with the citywide wastewater collection system improvements
via Resolution #2020-76 authorized by City Commission on October 26, 2020 at a
duly posted meeting and was recently notified of a $7,293,111.00 award, which
requires a cash match of $73,688 that the City already has funds designated to
cover; and

WHEREAS, the GLO-Community Development and Revitalization division approved
the City’s application for Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery
funding for Mitigation Harvey Round 1 State Most Impacted and Distressed
competition and sent a letter of award that advised they will move forward with
contracting; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

l.
THAT the City accepts the Texas General Land Office’s Community Development
Block Grant Disaster Recovery-Mitigation Grant Award in an amount of
$7,293,111.00 for citywide wastewater collection system improvements.

I
THAT the Mayor and the City Manager were previously designated as the Chief
Executive Officers and Authorized Representatives to act in all matters in connection
with this application and participation in the CDBG-MIT Program.

II.
THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

V.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
14th  day of June, 2021.




Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Courtnez Alvarez

From: Rutilio "Rudy" Mora

Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 4:51 PM
To: Deborah Balli; Courtney Alvarez
Cc Michael Mora

Subject: Re: 2016 GLO Mitigation Grant
Courtney,

Will these grants need to be accepted by Commission?

Rudy

Sent from my iPhone

On May 21, 2021, at 4:47 PM, Deborah Balli <DBalli@cityofkingsville.com> wrote:

Rudy,
Can you send me the grant details on the $7,293,111 that shows exactly what the grant covers, the
funding allocation so | can budget this for next year. | need to know the match amount.

Did we take it before commission to accept the award? If so, when. | don’t see it on any of the later
agendas. We received the award letter dated 3/11/2021, so | would think it would be somewhere in
that timeframe. If not, does it to go before commission?

Thanks
Deborah



AGENDA ITEM #8



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: June 14, 2021

SUBJECT:  Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget for Wastewater and Drainage Improvements.

Summary:
The City has recently received multiple grants and 0% loans for wastewater and

drainage improvement through the Texas Water Development Board and Texas General
Land office. The local match, grants and loans are as follows:

Texas Water Development Board

Fund 116 — Drainage Master Plan Location 7 Improvements Project #40135
$ 602,000 Total Grant
$ 754,000 Total Loan
44,000  Local Match
$1,400,000 Total Project

Fund 117 — Drainage Master Plan Location 1 Improvements Project #40142
$ 602,000 Total Grant
$ 754,000 Total Loan
44,000 _ Local Match
$1,400,000 Total Project

Fund 118 — Drainage Master Plan Location 3 Improvements Project #40143
$ 645,000 Total Grant
$ 811,000 Total Loan
44,000 _ Local Match
$1,500,000 Total Project




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Fund 119 - Drainage Master Plan Location 4 Improvements Project #40144
$817,762 Total Grant

$1,038,238 Total Loan

$44,000 Local Match

$1,900,00 Total Project

7Texas General Land Office

Fund 113 - City-wide Wastewater Collection System
$5,898,547 Construction

$884,782 Engineering

$583,449 Administration

$73,668 Local Match

$7,293,110  Total Project

Fund 122 — GLO Mitigation
$30,000,00 Construction
$4,500,000 Engineering
$2,178,716  Administration
$366,787 Local Match
$36,311,929 Total Project

Financial Impact:
Fund 068 has a balance of $1,266,174.97 and will be used to cover the grant’s cash

matches which total $616,455.00.
Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of the Budget Amendment.

Attachments:
None




Texas Water (=
Development Board

PROJECT FUNDING REQUEST

Fona o

BOARD DATE: April 22,2021 PRESENTED BY: Mireya Loewe

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve by resolution a request from the City of Kingsville (Kleberg County) for $1,356,000 in
financial assistance consisting of $754,000 in financing and $602,000 in grant from the Flood
Infrastructure Fund for planning, design, and construction of a flood management project.

PROJECT NAME AND NUMBER
Drainage Master Plan - Location 7 Improvements, Project Number 40135

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Approve [_1No Action

BACKGROUND

Passed by the 86th Texas Legislature and approved by the voters through a constitutional
amendment, the Flood Infrastructure Fund (FIF) program was created to provide funding for
flood mitigation projects. The purpose of the FIF, as outlined in Senate Bill 7 was to assist in
financing drainage, flood mitigation, and flood control projects. FIF projects to be presented for
consideration have been scored and ranked utilizing a prioritization criteria outlined in Texas
Administrative Code Title 31 § 363.404 and further identified in the Flood Intended Use Plan.
The prioritized list of projects was approved by the Board on September 17, 2020.

The City of Kingsville (City) is the seat of Kleberg County, approximately 41 miles southwest of
Corpus Christi, Texas. The City has a population of approximately 25,400.

PROJECT NEED AND DESCRIPTION

Heavy rainfalls create flooding problems in several locations within city limits. The drainage
basin known as Location 7, is approximately 45 acres, is fully developed, and includes
approximately 85 homes. The area drains into Escondido Creek, which is located approximately
3,500 feet north. Based on a 2018 drainage study, the current drainage infrastructure does not
meet a 2-year storm event. Both the stormwater system and the road channels are undersized.
This creates high-water problems near homes and flooding along Pasadena Drive and adjacent
streets, particularly near the North and South Pasadena St. intersection.

The proposed project will be located within the Location 7 drainage basin and will relieve
drainage issues along Pasadena Drive and in Glover Park Subdivision in the southwest side of
the City. It includes upsizing approximately 1,600 linear feet (LF) of stormwater drainage
system, adding 17 curb inlets, and completing 2,900 LF of channel excavation to improve flow
hydraulics. Based on the drainage study, the City anticipates the proposed channel and
stormwater system improvements will reduce street flooding by approximately 30 percent
during a 10-year storm event.

COMMITMENT PERIOD: SIX (6) MONTHS TO EXPIRE OCTOBER 31, 2021




PROJECT SCHEDULE

Task : Schedule Date
Closing July 5,2021
Engineering Feasibility Report Completion November 29, 2021
(End of Planning Phase)
Design Phase February 28, 2022
Start of Construction May 31, 2022
Construction Completion March 31, 2023
KEY ISSUES

The City's project is eligible under Category 2 of the 2020 Flood Intended Use Plan. This
category of funding was designed for planning, acquisition, design, and construction activities
to implement flood mitigation projects. Category 2 projects are eligible to receive up to 70
percent in grant funding. Recipients of financial assistance may either use their own available
funds or borrow FIF funds at zero percent for any portion of the required local share not
provided through FIF grant funds.

The City qualified for a $602,000 grant under the FIF equal to 43 percent of the total project
cost of $1,400,000. The remaining 57 percent will be funded through a $44,000 cash
contribution by the City and $754,000 in FIF financing.

The City submitted three additional FIF Category 2 applications. The requests are included on
this agenda and in the financial analysis presented in Attachment 1. In addition, the four
funding requests have been combined into a single resolution presented in Attachment 3.

Project Grant Financing |Local Funds|Total Project
No. Amount Amount Cost
40135 $602,000 $ 754,000 $ 44,000 $1,400,000
40142 $ 602,000 $ 754,000 $ 44,000 $1,400,000
40143 $ 645,000 $811,000 $ 44,000 $1,500,000
40144 $817,000{ $1,039,000 $44,000f $1,900,000
Totals | $ 2,666,000/ $ 3,358,000] $ 176,000; $ 6,200,000

LEGAL

Special Conditions
e Executed Grant Agreement
 Demonstration of local contribution

Attachments:

Financial Review
Project Budget
Resolution (21- )
Location Map

B



Financial Review
City of Kingsville

Risk Score: 2A

Attachment 1

Key Indicators
Indicator Result Benchmark
Population Growth, Average Annual 2010-2019 County: -0.39% | State: 1.24%
Top 10 Customers of the System 22% <10-15%
Median Household Income Index % 64% 100%
Days of Cash on Hand (3-year Average) 413 days 30-149 days
Cash Balance Ratio 6% 0-9%
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.49x 1.0x
Debt-to-Operating Revenues 1.15x 4.00-5.99x
Unemployment Rate (December) 7.7% 6.7%

Key Risk Score Strengths

« Debt to operating revenues are low due to the City’s high revenues and low debt.
The City has ample room to take on future debt as necessary.
» Days cash of hand is above the benchmark showing the City’s ability to handle

surges in short-term liabilities.

« Although the interest and sinking tax is projected to increase, this is primarily due
to the increase in the City’s current debt over the next two years. The proposed
debt is projected to be repaid solely with utility revenues.

Key Risk Score Concerns

» The City’s top 10 customers are higher than the benchmark with its top customer,
Texas A&M University - Kingsville, accounting for 9.3 percent of total system
revenues, which projects a slight concentration risk.

+ The City’s unemployment is above the benchmark, although there were no major

layoffs of note from its top 10 employers.

PLEDGE
Legal Pledge Name Ad valorem tax and subordinate lien revenue
Type of Pledge [J Tax [J Revenue X Tax & Revenue [ Contract [J Other
Revenue Pledge Level | [0 First X Second [J Third [JN/A

RATES AND CHARGES
Average Current Projected Current Ei)oj:(:;eclid
Residential Gallons/Month urren ojecte Household USeno
Rates Rates Cost

Use Cost Factor

Factor
WATER 6,540 $29.82 $29.82 0 0
WASTEWATER | 5,903 $27.98 $27.98 181% 1.81%




TAXES

Max

2020 Proiected Maximum 3-Year Avg Assessed
Tax Year ) Allowable Current Tax .
Rate Tax Rate Rate Collections Valuation
(2023)
Maintenance
& Operation $0.700 $0.700
Interest & $0.151 | $0.165 $2.50 96% $913,258,576
Sinking
Total Tax Rate | $0.851 $0.864

Cost Savings

Based on a 30-year maturity schedule and current interest rates, the City could save
approximately $1,623,824 over the life of the financing. The City is also saving
$602,000 in grant funding.




Texas Water
Development Board

Responsible Authorlty

Project Data Summary

Program
Commitment Number o

Pro,ect Number e e < e o e et e - et e £ A o e e o e e e

LISt Year

Type of Pledge ‘Combo Tax and Revenue e e e ) e S S e e L e

Second Llen ‘

"1$602,000 ity of Kingsville, Texas Grant Agreement, $3,358,000 City of
ngsvme Texas Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of
Obllgatlon Proposed Taxable Series 2021

Pledge Leveyln(lﬂf' épphcable)

Legal Descrlptlon

Tax-exempt or Taxable

Reﬂnance
Outlay Requlrement SR
D'Sb“"Sement Method B
Outlay Type

Quahfles as Dlsadvantage d

Taxable
No e e

<Yes

\Escrow

‘No

R DU R R

Financial Managenaln& Techmcal Completew N/A - ,, i
Phases Funded %E’Iannmg, Demgn,andConstructton S

Pre—Desugn
Pro;ect Cons:stent with State Water Plan o
Water Conservatlon Plan -

Overall Rlsk Score

Mireya Loewe

i Tyrone Alcorn

Yes

'N/A ' |

:Dennis Newman auren Dill

| Joe Reynolds



ORDINANCE NO. 2021-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET TO TRANSFER
CASH MATCH FUNDS ON THE (4) TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD PROJECTS
AND THE (2) TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE GRANTS FOR CITY-WIDE WASTEWATER
COLLECTION SYSTEM & DRAINAGE SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease
Fund 068 - CO Series 2013 - Drainage
Expenditures-5
6900 | Transfers Transfer to Fund 113 80113 $73,668.00
6900 | Transfers Transfer to Fund 116 80116 $44,000.00
6900 | Transfers Transfer to Fund 117 80117 $44,000.00
6900 | Transfers Transfer to Fund 118 80118 $44,000.00
6900 | Transfers Transfer to Fund 119 80119 $44,000.00
6900 | Transfers Transfer to Fund 122 . 80122 $366,787.00

[Fund 113 — City Wide Wastewater Collection System Improvements

Revenues-4
0000 | Non-Dept Transfer from Fund 068 75068 $73,668.00

Fund 116 — Drainage Master Plan Location #7 - Project #40135
Revenues-4
0000 | Non-Dept Transfer from Fund 068 75068 $44,000.00

Revenues-4
0000 | Non-Dept Transfer from Fund 068 75068 $44,000.00




Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

18 — Drainage Master Plan Location #3 — Project #40143

Revenues-4

0000 | Non-Dept Transfer from Fund 068 75068 $44,000.00
Revenues-4

0000 | Non-Dept Transfer from Fund 068 75068 $44,000.00

Fund 120 — General Land Office Hurricane Harvey MitigationGrant
Revenues-4

0000 I Non-Dept Transfer from Fund 068 75068 $366,787.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 20-21 Budget to transfer the cash match on the (4) Texas
Water Development Board Projects and the (2) Texas General Land Office Grants for City-
Wide Wastewater Collection System & Drainage System Improvements. The Funding will
come from the unappropriated fund balance of the CO Series 2013 for drainage Fund 068.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of June 2021.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28th day of June 2021.

EFFECTIVE DATE:




Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #9



AGENDA ITEM #10



RESOLUTION #2021-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE
FEBRUARY 2021 STORM RECOVERY AGREEMENT WITH GEXA ENERGY;
REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the extraordinary February 2021 winter storm event resulted in
some of the highest energy and ancillary service charges ever experienced by
electric consumers in ERCOT,;

WHEREAS, the City’s energy costs remained stable throughout the winter storm
due to its Commercial Electric Service Agreement (CESA) with Gexa Energy,
who is the retail electric provider for the Texas Coalition for Affordable Power
(TCAP) that the city is a member of;

WHEREAS, ancillary services are reliability products procured by ERCOT as grid
operator to maintain the stability and reliability of the electric grid and ERCOT
bills the cost of ancillary services to entities, like retail electric providers, that
serve end-use customers and are commonly passed on to the customer in
various ways;

WHEREAS, the cost of ancillary services is generally very small but during
Winter Storm Uri in February the ancillary service costs far exceeded the energy
price ceiling (of $9,000/kwH), resulting in exorbitant rates for a period of days;

WHEREAS, the exorbitant winter storm ancillary service charges impact every
retail electric provide in the ERCOT service territory and thus every consumer in
that area;

‘'WHEREAS, the Texas Legislature has taken steps to try and prevent this
situation from reoccurring in the future and even approved HB4492, which is
awaiting the Governor’s signature, that would provide that some of the costs
incurred from the winter storm be covered by a securitization plan that would
spread these market costs over a longer period of time and at low interest rates
thereby reducing the immediate monthly impact to consumers;

WHEREAS, an election on the winter storm ancillary service charge recovery
must be made now and any change to the amount owed due to the potential
enactment of HB4492 will result in a revision in the ancillary service pricing;

WHEREAS, the terms of the CESA with Gexa are confidential and the terms of
the February 2021 Winter Storm Recovery Agreement are also confidential
pursuant to section C of the CESA;



WHEREAS, the City elects the lowest monthly payment option until such time as
the bill is signed into law and the winter storm ancillary service charges are re-
calculated at which time the City may revisit the issue.

NOW THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to execute the February 2021 Winter Storm Recovery
Agreement with Gexa Energy in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and
made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

M.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
14th day of _June , 2021.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #11



AGENDA ITEM #12



